

Land Records

Land Records

Table of Contents

Bedford Co. PA; records mentioning names of McVickers [A00051].....	3
PA Dept of Internal Affairs -> JR [A00100].....	4
Commonwealth of Penna. -> JR [A00123].....	5
Land info Cambell Co. KY [A00201-1].....	6
Land info Cambell Co. KY [A00201-2].....	7
Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-1]	8
Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-2]	9
Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-3]	10
Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-4]	11
Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-5]	12
Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-6]	13
Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-7]	14
Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-8]	15
Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-9]	16
Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-10].....	17
Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-11].....	18
Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-12].....	19
Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-13].....	20
Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-14].....	21
Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-15].....	22
Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-16].....	23
Lot owners of the town of Clarksburgh [A00304].....	24
Helen Shaffer Hill -> JR [A00376-1]	25
Helen Shaffer Hill -> JR [A00376-2]	26
Lot owners of the town of Clarksburgh [A00377].....	27
McVicker Notes [A00378].....	28
Will Books in Bedford Co. PA [A00382].....	29
Bedford PA, Records mentioning McVicker [A00383].....	30
Land Grant [A00384].....	31
First Duncan McVicker Sale, Book H page 655 [A00385]	32
Helen Hill -> JR (Bedford Co.) [[A00388].....	33
Helen Shaffer Hill -> JR [A00391-1]	34
Helen Shaffer Hill -> JR [A00391-2]	35
McVicker Data collected (Morriston, NJ) [A00407]	36
Somerset Co. NJ, Court records - Dirk P. DeYoung Report [A00410-1]	37
Somerset Co. NJ, Court records - Dirk P. DeYoung Report [A00410-2]	38
Somerset Co. NJ, Court records - Dirk P. DeYoung Report [A00410-3]	39
Somerset Co. NJ, Court records - Dirk P. DeYoung Report [A00410-4]	40
Deed book RR p. 592 [A00414-1].....	41
Deed book RR p. 592 [A00414-2].....	42
Deed book RR p. 592 [A00414-3].....	43
Hall of Records (Morriston, NJ) [A00416].....	44
Hall of Records (Morriston, NJ) [A00417-1].....	45

Land Records

Hall of Records (Morriston, NJ) [A00417-2]	46
Hall of Records (Morriston, NJ) [A00417-3]	47
Will book 4, pg 489 Bedford PA [A00476-1]	48
Will book 4, pg 489 Bedford PA [A00476-2]	49
Bedford Co. PA; Deed book E, page 528 [A00719-1]	50
Bedford Co. PA; Deed book E, page 528 [A00719-2]	51

[Sorted by Record #]

Bedford Co. PA; records mentioning names of McVickers [A00051]

BEDFORD COUNTY PENNSYLVANIA RECORDS MENTIONING NAMES OF McVICKERS

1. Land grant Book E page 528 George Ice to Duncan McVicker
Recorded July 29, 1801 This tract was owned by Oliver Milligan--
on application No. 4903--2nd October, 1768, entered by Oliver
Milligan 250 A situate in White Oak Valley 12 miles west of Bedford
joining Geo. Milligan there in Cumberland Co. now Bedford Co., was
surveyed for Oliver Milligan, and the land at one point joined the
land of John Taylor. Cumberland Co. extended west quite a distance.
2. Land sale by Duncan McVicker Book H page 635 1813
Duncan McVicker to Jacob Studebaker (Notes of transaction follow:
To whom these presents shall come I Geo. Ice of Twp. of Bedford
now Napier--Application 4903 date 1768 entered by Oliver Milligan--
surveyed by Oliver Milligan. Whereas said Geo. Ice by his deed--
12th June 1801--recorded in Records Office 29 July 1801, unto
Duncan McVicker Duncan McVicker for four hundred thirty pounds
16 shillings and 10 pence sold to Jacob Studebaker.
Witnesses: Wm. Cessa (signed by) DUNCAN McVICKER
Abr. Leyman
3. David McVicker, Daniel McVicker, et al. Book G page 636
To all people to whom it there presents We David McVicker and
Eve his wife Daniel McVicker and Margaret his wife and Peter
Wertz all of Bedford Twp. Whereas real estate of Peter Wertz of
Twp. of Bedford Co. (3 tracts McVicker purchased--one tract of
James Maxwell and Thomas Kinton--one tract John Cox and Charles
Coxe--and the other tract of James Burd Esq.
Witnesses: (Signers) David McVicker
David Zimmer Daniel McVicker
James Anderson Margaret McVicker
Eve McVicker
Peter Wertz
4. Daniel McVicker to Jean Early Book K page 192
6 Sept. 1809 between Daniel McVicker, County of Bedford in Common-
wealth of Pa. and Margaret his wife--other part Jean Early of the
County of Bedford in Commonwealth aforesaid: Daniel McVicker sold
~~resided~~ for the consideration \$10.00 paid by Jean Early -- a certain
lot situate in Town of Clarksburgh in the County and State aforesaid
No. in the Plan of said Town No. 58 on N. side of Pine Street in
said Town of Clarksburgh of aforesaid County.
Daniel McVicker
Margaret McVicker
Recorded 5th day of Feb. A. D. 1816.
5. David McVicker: Insolvency. Court of Common Pleas : Book 1, page 207
April term 1825--David McVicker had petition in court at last Jan.
term availing of the benefit of the Acts of Insolvency made for the
relief of insolvent debtors appearing in court and proving notice
had been given to his creditors agreeably to the order of court.
Trustees for the said David McVicker were Peter Wertz, Abraham Kerns.
6. Sheriff's Deed to Duncan McVicker Esq Book 2 page 286
For a lot of ground situate in Town of Schellsburg on the Turnpike
adjacent Benj. Plymier- Blackburn, et al., with a 2 story frame house
stable and sold as property of Lindsay E. Esq. for \$300.

PA Dept of Internal Affairs -> JR [A00100]

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS

PHILIP H. DEWEY
SECRETARY OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS
JOHN C. DIGHT
DEPUTY SECRETARY OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS
GRAHAM R. HURD
CHIEF CLERK



BUREAUS
LAND RECORDS
WARREN J. DANIEL, DIRECTOR
STATISTICS
HENRY W. VAN PELT, DIRECTOR
TOPOGRAPHIC AND GEOLOGIC SURVEY
GEO. H. ASHLEY, STATE GEOLOGIST
STANDARD WEIGHTS AND MEASURES
C. J. P. CULLEN, DIRECTOR
MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS
J. HERMAN KNISELY, DIRECTOR
PUBLICITY AND INFORMATION
ROBERT F. GORMAN, DIRECTOR

HARRISBURG

March 8, 1955

Jas. R. McVicker, Esq.
Attorney at Law
603 E. Market St.
Iowa City, Iowa

Dear Sir:

In reply to your letter with reference to land in the name of DUNCAN McVICKER will say that we find Duncan McVicker received warrant #211 in Huntingdon County, applying for 250 acres, which warrant was dated Jan. 6, 1794, on which a survey for 371 acres, 71 perches was returned. A survey of this tract is recorded in SURVEY BOOK C, Vol. 1, page 205. This tract was patented in 1840 to George M. Bell. The land is situated in Barree Township on the waters of Stony Creek, Huntingdon County. There is no reference given on the warrant as to the former residence of Duncan McVicker. The Post Office in this Township is Manor Hill, Pa.

With reference to the tract in Bedford County, we find that Duncan McVicker received warrant for 100 acres in 1843, being dated December 22, 1843, on which a survey for 153 acres, 68 perches was returned. This survey is recorded in SURVEY BOOK C, Vol 1, page 161. This tract was patented in 1854 to Andrew Horn. The land is situated in Apier Township, Bedford County. The warrant gives the address as Shellsburg borough. The post office being Shellsburg borough.

We are unable to give you any other family history pertaining to these two tracts. If certified copies of the warrants are wanted, same can be furnished upon receipt of the official fees of \$1.00 each, and that of the surveys \$1.50 each.

Very truly yours,
PHILIP H. DEWEY, Secretary

By *Warren J. Daniel*
Director of the Land Office

WJD:PL

Commonwealth of Penna. -> JR [A00123]



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
STATE LIBRARY AND MUSEUM
HARRISBURG

October 14, 1940.

Mr. James R. McVicker,
1117 East College Street,
Iowa City, Iowa.

My dear Mr. McVicker:

Somerset County was taken from Bedford County in 1795; Huntington County from Bedford, 1787; Blair County from Huntington County, 1846; Cambria County was taken from Somerset County, 1804.

Fayette County was formed in 1783 from West Moreland and practically retained its formation.

In 1785, a Duncan McVicker was taxed, 1785 and 1786 in Potter Township, Northumberland County. This township was later in Center County.* Duncan McVicker had a warrant for a survey of 150 acres of land in Bedford County, 1843; April 6, 1794, he had a warrant for a survey of land in Huntington County, formerly Bedford County. The name of James McVicker appears upon the list of names in the Company of Captain Swanzey- 7th Company, 2nd Regiment, Cumberland County Militia, 1781; Reference, Pennsylvania Archives, 5th Series, Vol. 6, page 188. This could be the Duncan McVicker who was in Potter Township, as the County line of Cumberland and Northumberland was very uncertain at the time of the Revolution.

Yours very truly,

Alfred Decker Keator, Director
State Library and Museum

By

Jessica C. Ferguson
Jessica C. Ferguson
Genealogical Librarian

JCF:f.

* Center County, formed 1800 from Mifflin, Northumberland, Lycoming and Huntingdon Counties. Mifflin County formed 1789 from Cumberland County.

Land Records

Land info Cambell Co. KY [A00201-1]

Kenton County		formed from Campbell Co. 1840 Ky.				
Duncan M ^r Vicker	1795	50	acres	land	on Willow Run.	Campbell Co.
Duncan M ^r Vicker	1799	50	acres		on Willow Run.	Campbell Co.
Duncan M ^r Vicker	1802	50	"	"	"	"
Duncan M ^r Vicker	1803	50	"	"	"	"
Duncan M ^r Vicker	1805 ¹⁸⁰⁶	50	"	"	"	"
"	1800	"	"	"	"	"
" Commissioners Book of Campbell Co. (July 20 1795) states that James M ^r Colburn, John M ^r Colburn, and Duncan M ^r Vicker came into the state March 10th 1795.						
John M ^r Colburn	retail store	in 1795.				
James M ^r Colburn	1800	130	acres	land	on Willow Run	
James M ^r Colburn	1801	"	"	"	"	"
James M ^r Colburn	1802	"	"	"	"	"
James M ^r Colburn	1807 ¹⁸¹² & 1808 ¹⁸¹²	"	"	"	"	" & Blacks
James M ^r Colburn	1813	170	"	"	"	Crusiers brook.
James M ^r Colburn	1814 & 1815	270	"	"	"	Willow Run
James M ^r Colburn	1816	270	"	"	"	Pleasant Creek.

Land info Cambell Co. KY [A00201-2]

John M ^r Colburn	1801	100 acres	D. Cousens cr.
John M ^r Colburn	1802	" "	" " "
John M ^r Colburn	1807	150 "	Banks of Dicking
John M ^r Colburn	1808-1811, ¹⁸¹²	150 "	" " "
Samuel M ^r Colburn	1811 & X	150 "	" " "
Thomas M ^r Colburn	1813 & 1814	50 "	Cousens cr.
John M ^r Colburn	1814 & 1815	150 "	D Cousens cr.

My dear Dr. M^r Wickes: -
 I found three notes in Frankfort yesterday - I am hoping they will be of service to you -
 Hastily,
 Maria D. Hanna.

Sept 2, 1936 Mrs Verina D. Hanna,
 272 East Maxwell St.,
 Lexington, Kentucky

Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-1]

(1)

Costs, Sigourney Place

The place was located ~~in~~ south of the railroad in the S.W. part of Wilton, about 1 block north and one block east of the cemetery.

The ~~Wilton Junction Iowa~~ place was a property owned by Mrs. Margaret E. McVicker ^{purchased by her} about 1876. It consisted of 2 lots ^{situated south of city railroad} on the south part ^{lot} which was a 2-story, 4-room house with closets upstairs, a cellar, 2 sheds, and other outbuilding, ^{consisting of a} chicken house, etc. She paid \$625.00 for the place, and the ^{McVicker} family lived there except for a few months ^{during the} "Burke" house in the central part of Wilton, where J. R. ~~the first~~ school, ^{when they moved back to the home and} she the family lived there until they moved to Sigourney, Iowa, on December 8, 1888, ^{when} she was 12 years old. During ^{the} years from ^{December} 1888 to October 1898, the place was rented ^{to previous tenants} part of the time, but to ^{generally} unsatisfactory renters who ran it down, asked frequent repairs from the rent money, which was only about \$3.00 per month, and ^{the house} often stood vacant for considerable times. A fine friend and Christian man, John H. Leverich, looked after the rental and repairs, and charged nothing for his service but only for his expenditures of cash out of pocket. The ^{of insurance, repairs or} tapes ^{of repairs} taken from the rental receipts left very small amounts for remittances to Margaret E. McVicker, who had paid \$625.00 received by her from the guardianship funds, ^{finally} paid over to her from ^{the} proceeds of her parental Estate in Masontown, Pa., by one John ^{her guardian} Housaker, who was forced by a Pennsylvania Uncle ^{to refer to title and pay.} to Margaret E. McVicker her share of her ^{parental} Estate.

Unsuccessful negotiations to sell the property were had ^{at various times} throughout the decade, the highest mentioned price being \$400 asked and the best offer being about \$300, with some drawbacks. ^{At last, in} the place was ^{held} ^{at last, in} ¹⁸⁹⁸

Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-2]

House with closets upstairs, a cellar, 2 sheds, and other outbuildings, ^{consisting of} a chicken house, etc. She paid \$625.00 for the place, and ^{renting to} the family lived there except for a few months ^{at the "Berkley"} house in the rental part of Wilton, where J. R. ^{the first} school, ^{they moved back to the home and} and the family lived there until they moved to ^{where SA was 12 years old.} Vigourney, Iowa, on December 8, 1888, ^{December} 1898, the place was ^{to previous tenants} rented part of the time, but ^{generally} to unsatisfactory renters who ran it down, ^{and} asked frequent repairs from the rent money, which was only about \$3.00 per month, and ^{the house} often stood vacant for considerable times. A fine friend and Christian man, John H. Levenich, looked after the rental and repairs, and charged nothing for his service but only for his expenditures of cash out of pocket. The ^{inwardly, repairs of} tapes of ^{repairs} taken from the rental receipts left very small amounts for remittances to Margaret E. McVicker, who had paid \$625.00 received by her from the guardianship funds, ^{finally} paid over to her from ^{the} proceeds of her parental ^{her Guardian} Estate in Washington, Pa., by one John ^{her} Housaker, who was forced by a Pennsylvania Uncle ^{refused to settle and pay.} to Margaret E. McVicker her share of her ^{parental} Estate.

Unsuccessful negotiations to sell the property were had ^{at various times} throughout the decade, the highest mentioned price being \$400 asked and the best offer being ^{at least, in} about \$300, with some drawbacks. ^{Oct 1898} The place was held by a renter who didn't pay rent as he promised and who would not move out, so finally when the place was sold he was ousted by the constable in legal proceedings begun by Pentzer, a lawyer. ^{and} The final ^{and} remittance The purchase price for the property was ^{about} \$225.00, as far as ^{known} information known ^{to the} writer, but there were considerable local expenses, so that the actual settlement ^{draft} to Mother from John H. Levenich ^{for} the proceeds of the purchase price ^{was} Oct 22, 1898,

Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-3]

(2)

was \$208.00. The expenses for printing, the renter, lawyers, justice's court fees, and ~~various~~ ^{various} outlays was ~~about 6.35~~ was \$6.35, to which was some when H. Breich had some expense for shaft, and, incidentally, there were ~~some~~ ^{some} other items, not now ~~known~~ ^{noted}, if at all known. At any rate the total amount received by M. E. McVicker for the place was \$208.00, ~~and~~ ^{by J. H. Keufover} remitted to her by a bank draft. Margaret E. McVicker died on February 18, 1899.

There was no administration ^{taken} on the Estate of Margaret E. McVicker. She left no heirs but husband, J. W. McVicker and their 4 children:

- James R. McVicker
- Mabel A. Brallias
- Harry B. McVicker
- Wanda H. McVicker

She left in her name 8 lots comprising Block 5 Rogin's Addition to the Town of Sigourney, Iowa. Besides her own personal possessions, ^{clothes, jewelry, coin, manuscript} ~~possessions~~ ^{of which} were in her trunk, she left money as follows:

cert. of deposit payable to Maggie E. McVicker in favor of George Keufover and by him endorsed in favor of James R. McVicker for the sum of \$200.00 with interest for one year, till Nov. 11, 1900, at 4%o, amounting to 208.00. The understanding was ^{Keufover should} that ~~she~~ ^{he} take care of this time certificate of deposit until after J. W.'s return from the Army service.

On June 2, 1899, Harry B. McVicker and James R. McVicker visited ^{Harry} Keufover, about 2 miles West of Keaukuk. In presence of Harry B. McV. and the Keufover family, there present, George Keufover ^{then} endorsed the time certificate of deposit payable to James R. McVicker.

On February 17, 1900, James R. McVicker cashed the said time certificate of deposit for \$200.00 ^{due Nov 11 1899} at Keaukuk ^{at} Keaukuk State Bank with accrued interest \$8.00, and as follows:

This copy of action by James R. M., as will appear from the account books hereinafter and wherein it is shown that J. W. McVicker admitted all and much more than said bond to the benefit of the estate of Margaret E. McVicker and her property and any other property of her estate as she owned at the time of her death.

Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-4]

property of this copy of action by James R. M. a
 accounts of funds herein after and where
 personally administered all and much more
 three other children by property and carry
 property payable to the estate of Mrs. M. M. M.

gin's Addition to Mrs. M. M. M. resides her own personal possessions, ^{clothes, jewelry, and furniture} ~~part~~ of which were in her trunk, she left money as follows:
 cert. of deposit payable to Maggie E. McVicker in favor of George Keefover and by him endorsed in favor of James R. McVicker for the sum of \$200.00 with interest for one year, till Nov. 11, 1900, at 4 ops, amounting to \$28.00 with interest.
 The understanding was that ^{James Keefover should} take care of this time certificate of deposit until after J.R. McVicker's return from the Army service.

On June 2, 1899, Harry S. McVicker and James R. McV visited ~~George~~ ^{Harry S.} Keefover, about 2 miles West of Keawick. In presence of Harry S. McV. and the Keefover family there present, George Keefover ^{then} endorsed the time certificate of deposit payable to James R. McVicker.

On February 17, 1900, James R. McVicker cashed the said time certificate of deposit for \$200.00 ^{due Nov 11 1899} at Keokuk County State Bank with accrued interest \$8.00, and redeposited ^{in his name} in his own name, as follows:
 \$100.00 in Keokuk County State Bank for 6 months with interest to be at 3 ops, and deposited \$100.00 in First National Bank for 6 months at 3 ops, thus turning ^{his own bank} his own account and into his own possession funds the \$200.00 deposited on time certificate of deposit by Margaret E. McVicker, and retaining to his own use the \$8.00 accrued interest. ^{There was no family question of the}

Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-5]

(3)

The Sigourney property left in the name of Margaret E. McVicker on her decease Feb 18, 1899, comprised lots 1, 2, 3A, 5, 6, 7 & 8 in Block 5, Hogin's Addition to Sigourney, Iowa. Lots 3, 4, 5, & 6 were bought by Mother from Julius Roring, Abilene, Kansas, and lots 1, 2, 7 & 8 were virtually bought by James R. McVicker from W. H. Centwright of Mediapolis, Iowa, ~~deed~~ deed made in name of Margaret E. McVicker, ~~at~~ upon agreement that because JRM had ^{been} and was paying for all the property as notes and mortgages on the lot 4 lot became due and by paying outright \$60.⁰⁰ for the lots 1, 2, 7, & 8, and had defrayed or paid and was paying for the expenses of improvements and repairs on the house, that the property should be transferred to JM as his own because paid ^{for by him} by him, at last. This ^{agreement that the property was to belong to JM} was understood by all members of the family, as well as between Margaret Emma McVicker and James R. McVicker. Accordingly, without dissent of any one, on July 10, 1899, a quit claim deed of Block 5 (consisting of the lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 & 8) Hogin's Add to Sig., Iowa, was made to JM by Cornel W.

Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-6]

my mind, at last. This was understood by all members of the family, as well as between Margaret Emma McVicker and James R. McVicker.

Accordingly, without dissent of any one, on July 10, 1899, a quit claim deed of Block 5 (consisting of lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 & 8) Hogins Add to Big, Iowa, was made to J. R. by Cornel W. McVicker, Maude H. McVicker, Harry S. McVicker, Maude H. (McVicker) Brallias and ^{her} husband, Albert J. Brallias, as the foundation of the title of J. R. and leaving him free and safe to invest ~~for~~ expenditures by him for further improvements. As no part of ~~the~~ ^{the above stated} agreement, J. R. and upon ~~no other~~ free and voluntary ~~action~~ ^{motion} on the part of J. R. ~~without any understood agreement~~, ^{at the same time} J. R. gave a quit claim deed to Harry S. McVicker for two lots 1 & 2 of Block 5 of said property, it being ~~agreed~~ ^{understood}, however, by said Harry S. McVicker ^{with J. R.} that ~~he~~ ^{Harry} could keep the lots as his own home, but otherwise ~~to~~ he to re-sell the two lots to J. R. as property a part of the whole property except for said use as his own home. I did this because Harry was so generous himself to all the members of the family and I wanted to ~~confide in~~ ^{show him} my confidence and trust in him, and to encourage him to feel an interest in the whole place as his home. This always proved true. Harry held the title to lots 1 and 2 for about 6 years, then came to see J. R.

Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-7]

then married and living 400 Main Street, Sigourney, Iowa, (p. 4)
 and ^{stated by} wished to re-transfer the lots to me at \$50.00
 each, i.e., \$100.00, and to ~~some~~ raise ~~some~~ some money
 for attending college, and because he felt he could
 make better use of the money than to keep the lots.
 So on _____ 1905, the title to said two lots
 was by warranty deed transferred to J.M. by
 H.S.M. ^{for the consideration of \$100.00 to Harry by J.M.} [since both Maude and Harry were both
 minors (Harry 14, Maude about 16. When the first
 quit claim deed to J.M. was signed by them, on
 on July 10, 1899, ~~1903~~, and ~~was~~ a new quit claim deed
 to J.M. was signed by them on advice of H.F. Wagner
 who ~~was~~ had made an abstract of the title for J.M.,
 and likewise a separate g.c.d. by Maude to Harry, in
~~his~~ confirmation of the original g.c.d. ^{by them} ~~signed~~ while
 in their minority.] Hence, the payment of \$100.00
 to Harry for the two lots that had been deeded free
 freely ~~to~~ by J.M. to Harry, constituted a proper
 credit to J.M. for an advancement to Harry
 from ~~that~~ part of the Estate of Mrs. M.E. McVicker
 represented by her receipt of \$200 realized upon
 the sale of the Wilson property. The account to be

ON 4/25/04
 for \$25.00 turned over to him - page 25
 was evidently a separate one made up by Maude from her receipt of money
 in the form of \$10.00 at the time of the sale of the Wilson property.

Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-8]

to Harry for the two lots that had been deeded ~~free~~ freely to by JN to Harry, constituted a proper credit to JN for an advancement to Harry from ~~that~~ part of the Estate of Mrs. M. E. McVicker represented by her receipt of \$200 realized upon the sale of the Wilton property. The account she stated reveals that JN himself ~~claimed~~ ^{claimed} no part of said Wilton property proceeds for himself, and upon a basis of fourths - that Harry received his "fourth" and also JN's "fourth" of the proceeds thereof without first deducting the proper claims against said \$200.00 of realized proceeds. It is true that JN administered, appropriated and administered the \$200 fund in his own manner, ^{as then} ~~later~~ having devoted it or most or more than all of it to ~~debt~~ payment of debt ^{properly chargeable to Estate of Margaret E. McVicker} - so that really there were NO "fourths" either to share equitably or properly to "share" or "to distribute". Nevertheless, JN ^{and voluntarily} freely paid to Mabel A. Brollian \$50.00 and to Uchide H. McVicker \$50.00 each - thus paying out of his own pocket on the basis of proceeds of Estate that was first chargeable with debts - and thus in effect paying freely the said debts himself.

[Page 2-5 - Mrs. E. J. B. & Harry for \$25.00 was the
 this check, docs of J.C.D. were evidently as a
 Aug 14. Cost of J.C.D. by mother in this paper for 10.00 a
 Found 20 pages
 PHD HSN page 45
 Later

Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-9]

(5)

It thus develops that the ^{proceeds sale of Watson property,} only funds of Mother's turned over to J.V. by Geo. Keefner on June 2, 1899, was the one cert. of dep. for \$200.00, which became due for a year's interest and was cashed by J.V. at the USM N. Bk ~~due date~~ ^(Feb. 17, 1899) Nov. 17, 1899, in the sum of \$208, including principal \$200 and earned interest \$8.00.

There was a further check & certificate of deposit of Mother's payable to Harry S. McVicker for \$25.00 ~~not~~ which was turned over to him on or before

May 19, 1899, this amount having been set aside for Harry's graduation purposes by Mother, and ~~not~~ not accountable for ~~as part of his estate.~~

There was a further certificate of deposit by Mother payable in her favor for the sum of \$10.00, which was cashed by J.V. on August 14, 1899, at Keokuk County State Bank, ~~no applicable for dep. to be applied on her doctor bills.~~

There were further Paymaster's and Army pay drafts for J. R. M's Army pay, these having been purchased by him and sent home for ~~my~~ ~~not~~ keeping for him, and not accountable for as any part of the Estate of Margaret E. McVicker.

Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-10]

~~Doctor Viller.~~

There were further Paymaster's and Army pay drafts for J. R. M's Army pay, these having been purchased by him and sent home for ~~my use~~ keeping for him, and not accountable for so any part of the Estate of Margaret E. McVicker.

There were sent home all throughout the army service of J. R. M remittances from his army service pay, to be used as might be required for the family, ~~and~~ balance to be for J. R. M upon return from service. From this source, the above mentioned checks or certificates of deposit for \$25.00 and \$10.00, respectively were ~~probably derived~~ evidently derived. Remittances were thus sent as follows:

- May 3, 1898, from J. R. M, Camp McKinley, Des Moines, \$60.00, ^{by registered letter} being his cash on hand at enlistment
 - June 2, 1898, from J. R. M, Camp McKinley, Des Moines, \$15.00, being first month's service pay
 - July 12, 1898, from J. R. M, Camp Merriam San Francisco, \$5.00
 - Sept 12, 1898, from J. R. M, Camp at Presidio, San Francisco \$25.00
 - Oct 22, 1898 from J. R. M, Presidio, San Francisco, Cal 12.00 ^{after pay day}
 - Nov. - 1898, from J. R. M, ~~Headquarters~~ ^{on board ship after} San Francisco, Cal. 9.00 ^{After Nov pay day}
 - Jan 20, 1899 from J. R. M, in the Philippines, 30.00 ^{After Jan pay day}
 - Mar. 16, 1899 from J. R. M, in the Philippines U. S. Paymaster's check, 30.00
- besides turning over the Courier War Correspondence money to the ~~father~~ ^{father}, which was considerable at \$1.00 per column for frequent letters ~~at the~~ ^{giving} accounts from the Regiments of the 51st Regiment and Co. B. This was paid direct to Henry J. V.

Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-11]

(6)

^{Out}
 The Courier was directed by me to settle with Harry & M. V. for the money due me each month for my pay was correct, which they did, at rate of \$1.00 per column. This money was applied by Harry on family needs and at times on my request for specific amounts to be given to different members of the family. The amount is not now compiled but ~~has~~ is believed to be more than my Army service pay. My Army service pay was not to matter, but Harry was a printer for the News and understood printers' measurements and thus could settle with them, which he did. Harry was my home Adjutant ~~assistant~~ for handling this matter, and was always a quick-witted, generous, kindly person toward all the members of the family and toward S. M. Mother was the family Treasurer for handling my Army pay. The last few drafts sent her were not cashed and so belonged to me, but the Courier money

Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-12]

and was always a quick-witted, kindly person toward all the members of the family and toward M. Mother was the family Treasurer for handling my Army pay. The last few drafts sent her were not cashed and so belonged to me, but the Courier money was all distributed by Harry for me on his judgment except for the specific donations I asked him to give to members of the family, so that was all used up. About \$_____ remained for me from my Army pay upon my return home — \$60.00 in U. S. Paymaster's drafts. I went "broke" once in the Army and asked for \$3.00 which Mother sent me. I ~~did not~~ made no money in crap games, and lost only a few quarters loaned to comrades. Money I spent was mostly for food, as I was dyspeptic and needed fruit, condensed milk, etc.

The following account current is made for ~~my~~ volunteer administration of the money in Mother's Estate, all derived from the sale of her Wilton Junction Iowa property and the proceeds in amount of \$200.00 which she invested in T.C.D. for \$200.00 and turned ~~that fund over to~~ the same over to George Keefover for his keeping for me upon my return from the Army.

Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-13]

⑦			
James R. McVicker			
In Account With Margaret E. McVicker			
		J. R. M. Dr.	J. R. M. Cr.
<p>May 19, 1899 The check or certificate of deposit for \$25.00 of Mother's (Book O, p. 25) payable to Harry S. McVicker was turned over to him - as intended and planned by Mother - the same being understood for his graduation expenses, by gift of Mother. It was not part of proceeds of Wilton place - its source evidently from remittances to home after the Army pay of JM, and same so told JM by others of the family.</p>			
<p>June 2, 1899: Received by JM from George Keefer T.C.D. payable to JM (Book O, pp. 25, 26), Harry & JM having called at Keefers (Book O p. 35).</p>			
<p>Feb 17, 1900 Leased T.C.D., Haggie E. McVicker in favor of Geo. Keefer by him endorsed in my favor \$200.00 with interest for one year till Nov. 11, 1899, total (Book O p. 117).</p>		208.00 [all the rec'd for place]	
<p>Nov. 12, 1897 (Book J, pp. 95-96) JM purchased draft payable to Frank Bacon (Wilton, Iowa) for payment note and mtg. (forwarded thim Nov 15, 1897) in sum of \$54.00</p>		[redemption]	54.00
<p>May 19, 1899. Check of T.C.D. payable to Mother for</p>			

Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-14]

(Book O p 117)				
Nov. 12, 1899 (Book O, pp. 95-96)	JM purchased draft payable to Frank Bacon (Wilton, Iowa) for payment note and mtg. (forwarded to him Nov 15, 1899) in sum of \$54.00	[redemptive]		54.00
May 19, 1899.	check of T.C.D. payable to Mother for \$10.00 (Book O, p. 25)			
Aug 14, 1899 (Book O, p. 30)	Cashed at N.B. State Bank T.C.D. for \$10.00 by Mother in her favor.		10.00	
June 1, 1899. (O - pp. 2, 26)	Paid Johnson & Pfannkuchen medical account of Mother 15.75 with 1.75 rebated = \$14.00	[medical bill]		14.00
June 10, 1899 (O - pp. 3, 26)	Paid Dr. F. A. Strawbridge \$75.00 in settlement of medical account of Mother in full	[medical bill]		75.00
July 10, 1899 - 1905:	JM deeded to H. B. M. lots H2 Bl. 5, Hoqu's add. to big. Ia., by J. C. D., and on 1905 H. B. M. deeded back same to JM by W. D. for the sum of \$100.00	[redemptive gift]		100.00
Sept. 25, 1899: (O - pp. 13, 45)	JM presented HSM \$20.00 by way of encouragement	[gift]		20.00
Mar 9, 1903 (Book R p 8)	Presented Habel A. Billias	[gift]		25.00
Mar 11, 1905 (ch #149 K, B. B.)	Presented Habel A. Billias	[gift]		50.00
Aug 25, 1903 (Book R p 27)	Presented Harriet H. McVicker	[gift]		50.00
			218.00	388.00
	[over]			

Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-15]

(8)
James R. McVicker
in Account with Estate of Margaret E. McVicker

The foregoing is a summary statement of the cash proceeds actually received by JRM as the amount of her cash personal property on his return from the Philippines, consisting of the T.C.D. for \$200.⁰⁰ and the interest thereon of \$8.⁰⁰ on Feb 17, 1900 ~~upon~~ ^{the} certificates of deposit, plus \$10.⁰⁰ additional certificate of deposit in her name. Total 218.⁰⁰. No additional funds from his army pay remittances home, or his business correspondence was on hand, the same apparently spent for the family, ~~even as~~ as he had offered, except Payments checks of his own but having been sent home.

The per contra credit accounting for JRM is made up

54	up mortgage and interest paid by JRM ^{in 1897} on Wilton place \$54. ⁰⁰
	and for ^{Mother's} medical bills paid ^{by JRM} on arriving home:
14	\$14. ⁰⁰ to Johnson & Pfundkecher and \$75. ⁰⁰ to Dr. F.A. Stawbridge.
75	This would leave only \$75. ⁰⁰ at all distributables
<u>14 300</u>	of the Estate of Margaret E. McVicker, which would fairly be divided into fourths of \$18. ⁷⁵ to each of the 4 children, whereas in fact and in generous fairness JRM had no division for himself but

Margaret E. (Hill) McVicker Property Settlements (draft notes) [A00206-16]

$\frac{14}{75}$ \$14.00 to Johnson & Pennington and \$75.00 to Dr. F.A. Newbridge.
 This would leave only \$75.00 at all distributables
 $\frac{14}{300}$ of the Estate of Margaret E. McVicker, which would fairly
 be divided into fourths of \$18.75 to each of the
 4 children, whereas in fact and in generous
 fairness, JM figured no division for himself but
 paid out to:

120.00	Harry	120.00	[\$100 - paid for return of 2 lbs. \$20.00 paid by present and \$20 gift]
75.00	Mabel Billis	75.00	[\$50.00 + \$25 (by way of return of a previous \$25 she sent JM while he was in Volp. College)]
<u>50.00</u>	Maudie	50.00	[- \$50.00]
245.00		245.00	
<u>143.00</u>			
<u>388.00</u>			

The Wilton place ~~and~~ proceeds was \$208.00
 The additional TCD of Maudie was 10.00
 218.00
 Set off in credits is total sum of 388.00 ~~am. sum~~
 or \$170.00 paid out in excess of the chargeable amount.
 Numerous ^{smaller} sums were paid out by way of presents
 through the years to Mabel and to Maudie - Harry and
 JM both helped them generously by any standards.

~~54.00~~
~~143.00~~
~~145.00~~
~~.00~~

Lot owners of the town of Clarksburgh [A00304]

A00304

LOT OWNERS OF THE TOWN OF CLARKSBURGH, Situate on both sides of the Dry Ridge Road in BEDFORD TOWNSHIP AND COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, surveyed and laid off into town lots by Wm. Clark about the year 1816 or 1811, for Daniel McVicker, the proprietor of of said Town of CLARKSBURGH in BEDFORD (now WASHINGTON) TOWNSHIP, in BEDFORD COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA. Draft in Book 9 page 84B, Recorder's Office.

1 -	51 - Thomas Moore
2 - Thomas Moore	52 - Isaac Mann
3 - Wm McVICKER	53 - Jean Campbell
4 - David McVICKER	54 - John Fleming
5 - Wm C. Dorsey	55 - John Black
6 -	56 - Daniel McVICKER
7 - Jas. Cleerson	57 - Casper Stotler
8 - Wm Haslet	58 - Jean Early
9 - Abr. Laman	59 - John Cusp
10 - Henry Ritter	60 - Nancy McVICKER
11 - Henry Ritter	61 - Thomas Moore
12 - Rebecca Ritter	62 - Thomas Moore
13 - David McVICKER	63 - Thomas Moore
14 - David McVICKER	64 - David McVICKER
15 - Frederick Sams	65 - Patrick Short
16 - Jno. Fanner	66 - Henry Ritter
17 - David McVICKER	67 - Joan Ryand
18 - John Fleming	68 - Cornelius Martinus
19 - John Fleming	69 - Thomas Moore
20 - Daniel Bener	70 - Wm. Clark
21 - James McVICKER	71 - David McVICKER
22 - David McVICKER	72 - Stephen McVICKER
23 - David McVICKER	73 - Marcus Metzger
24 - Henry Yount	74 - Thomas Moore
25 - John McNeal	75 - Samuel Sanson
26 - James Theo Wagner	76 - Thomas Moore
27 - Frederick Beard	77 - Mary McVICKER
28 - David McVICKER	78 - Patrick Short
29 - Lewis Hawn	79 - Jesse Walker
30 - Peter Howry	80 - John McVICKER
31 - Susan Meyers	81 - Geo. Wallen
32 - Chas. McDowell	82 - Henry Ritter
33 - James Stewart	83 - Henry Ritter
34 - William Harboet	84 - Christiys Meyer
35 - David McVICKER	85 - Thos. L. Candler
36 - Eliz. Gurd	86 - John Lurdy
37 - Mary Cutshal	87 - Geo. Yount
38 - Jacob Flegle	88 - Josiah Espy
39 - George Geller	89 - Elizabeth McVICKER
40 - Aaron McVICKER	90 - Frederick Geller
41 - Samuel Kno	91 - Jacob Heyan
42 - Patrick Short	92 - Christopher Joab
43 - Mich'l Hering	93 - David McVICKER
44 - John Canady	94 - Conrad Helem
45 - Ann Evans	95 - Geo. Bener
46 - Mary Campbell	96 - John Ritter
47 - David McVICKER	97 - Geo. Laman
48 - Henry Yount	98 -
49 - Thomas Moore	99 - Duncan McVICKER
50 - Luke Asher	100 - Henry Brodstone

Deed made to Daniel Clark (owners, before or after) 100 lots, at \$10 each, clear of ground rent. Title to be made by Daniel McVicker.

This town was platted, the lots sold, the plat recorded in the County records, but the town was never settled. It did not become an inhabited town, and it seems that no ventige of it appears along either side of the road along the Dry Ridge.

Helen Shaffer Hill -> JR [A00376-1]

Postmarked: Bedford, Pa., June 1, 1935, 7:30 A.M.
A00376-1

MRS. HELEN SHAFFER HILL
LOCAL RESEARCH
502 E. Penn St., Bedford, Pa.

Mr. James McVicker,
Iowa City, Iowa.

Dear Mr. McVicker:-

Well I am beginning to think I am on my last round up on the McVicker information. I have had very little good information in the past week or so.

I searched for a will of David and Daniel and in the Orphans C. Docket, and our first original Docket book, all I located there was the item I sent you on David date 1833. and found where James Taylor had come into court in 1834 and showed a balance of eighty one dollars and fifty nine cents, of the estate. That was in Book 5 pg 42 O.C. Docket. In the original survey book, I found listed as Excess Survey warrant no 720 David McVicker 25th March 1803, 200 acres of Napier Twp. and 6% inst. from Mar. 18 1808. So I have just about give up.

I wrote to a Mrs. Mary Oldham, of Geistown Pa. who was a sister of this Dr. Smith, whose Mother was Martha McVicker and to date have had no reply. I have written to the D.A.R Regent of Somerset County, and the earliest McVicker will that is recorded is year 1907. No use to tackle the land grants, as Somerset county was at once time part of Bedford, and the early grants would be here in our court house.

On the draft of Clarksburgh, lot No. 57 to Casper Stotler, I was talking to a descendant of that line, an elderly man, and who served in Civil war, He recalls of Geller who was with him in the Civil war, telling of his people settling at "WEST END", and states at one time they tried to get a town started and it was plained out in lots. Well that established my theory that Clarksburgh is the now "West End". I have not as yet heard from Harrisburg, as had to investigate in another department. But the town was never in-coperated hence the history of it lost, until I dug out this original draft here in Bedford court house.

On Draft of tract lot No. 37 Mary Cutshal, I found this article in court records on the name. Book H. pg 628 ~~Witt~~ Between Daniel McVicker and Margaret his wife of twp of Co. of Bedford and John Cutshall. Witt; the said Daniel and Margaret. paid by Cutshall part of a tract of land called "Dundie" situate on Dry Ridge. 11 Oct. 1809.

In the Bedford History pg 362 is just this smal item, listed under Harrison twp (which was a part of Napier) Duncan McVicker from New Jersey was an early resident on what is now the Baker Farm. (I am going to run down the Baker farm and see what it leads to) # 362

Helen Shaffer Hill -> JR [A00376-2]

A00376-2

5-17-35

I am sure Mrs. Laura McVicker Seifert will fill out any papers you want, and as for Miss Edna, she is the daughter of the Samuel McVicker of Bedford. I do not know how old she is but I judge about 25 or near that.

I talked to Miss Edna, the dau. of Samuel, and she is going to get the record from their family Bible but it does not go back very far, the only thing I figure, it will bring one of the lines down to date on the John and Mary Newman McVicker.

I have made in my mind this outline which I put down here, and I believe they are the sons of Cap't.

David McVicker dec 1833
wife ~~Margaret~~ *Erc*

Daniel McVicker
wife ~~Eve~~ *Margaret*

John McVicker dec Feb. 16 1866 ?
wife Nancy

+ Alex. McVicker
wife Jane

+ James

+ Joseph

+ Duncan

Well I have 7 sons, but how? I just imaging that it is some ways near my imagination. And as I said before I feel Daniel and David were sons of the Cap't. Well I am about all out of McVicker items now, until I go after some more, and shall send along anything on name McVicker.

Do you think one dollar and half is too much for this newspaper and draft?

Trust you can put the pieces of this puzzle into a little better shape.

Yours truly,

Mrs. Helen Shaffer Hill

Lot owners of the town of Clarksburgh [A00377]

A00377

5-17-35

Lot owners of town Clarksburgh -Bedford county.
 Draft on this found in book Q page 545.

- | | |
|-----------------------------------|------------------------|
| 1- | 51-Thomas Moore |
| 2-Thomas Moore | 52- Jsaac Hann |
| 3-W ^m McVicker | 53- Jean Campbell |
| 4-David McVicker | 54- John Fleming |
| 5-W ^m C. Dorsey | 55- John Blaak (Black) |
| 6 | 56- Daniel McVicker |
| 7-Jas. Clearson | 57- Casper Stotler |
| 8- Wm Haslet | 58- Jean Early |
| 9-Abr. Laman | 59- John Cuep |
| 10- Henry Ritter | 60- Nancy McVicker |
| 11- " " | 61- Thomas Moore |
| 12- Rebecca " | 62- " " |
| 13- David McVicker- | 63- " " |
| 14 David McVicker | 64- David McVicker |
| 15 Frederick Sams | 65- Patrick Short |
| 16- Jno. Fanner | 66- Henry Ritter |
| 17-David McVicker | 67- Jean Ryand |
| 18- John Fleming | 68-Cornelius Martinus. |
| 19- " " | 69- Thomas Moore |
| 20- Daniel Bener | 70-Wm. Clark |
| 21- James McVicker | 71- David McVicker |
| 22- David McVicker | 72- Stephen McVicker |
| 23- " " | 73- Marcus Metzger |
| 24- Henry Yount | 74- Thomas Moore |
| 25- John McNeal | 75- Samuel Sansom |
| 26- James The ^O Wegner | 76- Thomas Moore |
| 27- Frederick Beard | 77- Mary McVicker |
| 28-David McVicker | 78- Partick Short |
| 29-Lewis Hawn | 79- Jesse Walker |
| 30- Peter Mowry | 80- John McVicker |
| 31- Susan Moyers | 81- Geo. Wallen |
| 32- Chas. McDowell | 82- Henry Ritter |
| 33- James Stewart | 83- " " |
| 34-William Harboet | 84- Chrislys Meyer |
| 35- David McVicker | 85- Thos. I Candler |
| 36- Eliz. Gurd | 86- John Lurdy |
| 37- Mary Cutshal | 87- Geo. Yount |
| 38- Jacob Flegle | 88- Josiah Espy |
| 39- George Geller | 89- Elizabeth McVicker |
| 40-Aaron McVicker | 90-Frederick Geller |
| 41- Samuel Kno | 91- Jacob Weyan |
| 42- Patrick Short | 92- Christopher Joab. |
| 43- Mich'l Hering | 93- David McVicker |
| 44-John Canady | 94- Conrad Helem |
| 45- Ann Ovens | 95- Geo. Bener |
| 46- Mary Campbell | 96- John Ritter |
| 47- David McVicker | 97-Geo. Leman |
| 48- Henry Yount | 98- |
| 49-Thomas Moore | 99- Duncan McVicker |
| 50- Luke Asher | 100- Henry Brodstone |

Deed made to Daniel Clark.

Daniel McVicker was proprietor, and he appointed Wm. Clark Esq. to have town surveyed and laid out in 100 lots. 1810-1811 .

McVicker Notes [A00378]

A00378

5-17-35

McVicker Notes.

Book F. page 498 Tomlinson to Daniel McVicker.

Joseph Tomlinson county of Alliganey and state of Md. Feb.10 1794. He sold for 200 dollars to Daniel McVicker? The tract was 200 acres on Dry Ridge Including the Glade Road in Bedford co. Recorded 15 February 1805 . Deed drawn up Jan 19 1802.

Book Q pg 301-302 Tod Esq. to David McVicker.

David McVicker may, if he sees fit to redeem all lands of his which I have purchased or may purchase at sheriff's sale. Paying of all judgements I have against him in court of Common Pleas docket and also paying the judgement against him Moore for use of James Erwin No.25 Nov. term 1817. As to this judgement McVicker is to have credit for the proceeds of the sale of the real estate of Mullin and Kinton, and upon paying of Erwins judgement the judgement against Mullin and Kinton shall be marked for said McVickers use. The single bills- John Gore-Frederick Hillegas and John Mowry for \$150. payable 23 Sept. 1823(out of which the expense of patening the land is to be deducted) and for \$150. payable 23 Sept. 1824 with Inst. from 23 Sept. 1822 are to be credited to said McVicker if paid and to ensure the judgement of the balance due from Gore, the land is to be sold next Jan, court at sheriff's sale. George Conrads ~~is~~ is to have the tract he formerly contracted for with the said McVicker, upon his paying for it a full price excepting Conrads tract and Gores all the lands purchased or to be purchased by Tod is aforesaid, he the said McVicker may contract to sell at anytime within one year from this date provided all such contracts are made upon fair terms and at adequate prices. And provides also that no part of the purchase money is to be paid to said McVicker until the whole Judgements aforesaid are fully paid off together with costs and expenses of sheriffsale .If McVicker doen not find purchasers on one year Tod may sell all the lands as well as he can and whatever purchase money may remain after paying the Judgement costs aforesaid McVicker is to have it.

Test:

A. McVicker

John Tod

Recorded 28 Nov. 1822 a paper which the above and foregoing is a duplicate and agreed to.

David McVicker

(Below this Alexander McVicker affirmed he saw John Tod sign the above)

(These people rec'd money under the will of Alex. McVicker)

Book Q pg 529

John McVicker received 300 dollars, and was paid by Duncan McVicker, and Witt James Taylor

Book S pg 65 Release C. Dannaker et ux to D.M. McVicker. We Charles Dannaker and wife Mary rec'd 300 dollars paid by Duncan McVicker

Book S pg 269 "9 Sept. 1873 James Taylor of Napier twp and Duncan McVicker Esq. of same place for consideration of fifteen dollars paid to him in hand by Duncan McVicker.

Will Books in Bedford Co. PA [A00382]

A00382

Will Book 3 page 19: Alexander McVicker and wife Jane (Taylor) Napier Twp
Children: John, Duncan, daughter Mary Dannaker
Executor: James Taylor and son Duncan
Witnesses: John Taylor, James McVicker
(Alexander died 1832; above is not the same, ^{James} McVicker apparently who
settled in Monongalia County, Va.

Will Book 4 page 489: John McVicker and wife Nancy (_____)
Harrison Twp., Bedford County
Issue mentioned in this will: Alexander McVicker, Martha Jane
(McVicker) Stuckey, William McVicker, Catharine (McVicker) Mitchell,
Isabella McVicker, Margaret McVicker, Duncan McVicker--7 names.
Executor of estate: my brother Duncan
Witnesses: Charles Dannaker, David Patterson
Date Feb. 13, 1866
This John McVicker was a son of Alexander McVicker (1773-1832) and
brother of Duncan McVicker (1799-1879)

Book 5 page 244: On Oct 2, 1842, appointment of John McVicker as
Sheriff of Bedford County and commission issued to him
This John McVicker is the same John McVicker as in the case of
the maker of the will in the entry last above set out

Will Book 5 page 244: George McVicker of Juniata Twp
Daughter, Mary; wife, _____ name not given
Executor George Gordill
Witnesses: George Gordill and James McVicker
Date Feb. 27, 1873

Will Book 5 page 412: Duncan McVicker Boro Schellsburg
Will drawn up Feb. 15, 1879 Death July 22, 1879
Son, George A. McVicker (Sometime Auditor of Polk County, Iowa, and
later City Treasurer of Des Moines, Iowa)
Grandson, Winter D. Hamaker
Granddaughter, (Ida Rosanna Hamaker)
Daughter, Sarah J. Hamaker
Executrix, Sarah Jane Hamaker
Witnesses: John C. Ealy Jr., Espy Gallipher
(This Duncan McVicker is the Duncan McVicker (1799-1879) son of
Alexander McVicker (1773-1832)

The earliest McVicker will is that of Alexander McVicker and Wife
Jane (Taylor) probated 1832--Will Book 3 page 19

Joseph Tomlinson of Allegheny County Md. on Feb. 10, 1794, sold to
Daniel McVicker for \$200 tract of 200 acres on Dry Ridge including
Glade Road in Bedford County, deed drawn up January 19, 1802,
recorded Feb. 1805. Book F page 498

Book Q pages 301-2 John Tod to David McVicker
Attest: A. McVicker
Land contract and in the nature of a mortgage recorded Nov. 1822

History of Bedford County page 368:
John McVicker was an early resident. His father was David McVicker,
one of the early settlers on the Pike. Page 362: Duncan McVicker
from New Jersey was an early resident on what is now the Baker farm.
Administration Bond, Estate of David McVicker, dated Feb. 18, 1833,
and names David McVicker of Napier Township; bondsmen, James Taylor,
John Metzger, and Solomon Metzger. No other record of death of David.

Bedford PA, Records mentioning McVicker [A00383]

A00383

BEDFORD COUNTY PENNSYLVANIA RECORDS MENTIONING NAMES OF McVICKERS

1. Land grant Book E page 528 George Ice to Duncan McVicker
Recorded July 29, 1801 This tract was owned by Oliver Milligan--
on application No. 4903--2d October, 1768, entered by Oliver Milligan
250 A situate in White Oak Valley 12 miles west of Bedford joining
Geo. Milligan there in Cumberland Co. now Bedford Co., was surveyed for
Oliver Milligan, and the land at one point joined the land of John
Taylor. Cumberland Co. extended west quite a distance.
2. Land sale by Duncan McVicker Book H page 655 1813 Duncan McVicker to
Jacob Studebaker (Notes of transaction follow:) To whom these presents
shall come I Geo. Ice of Bedford now Napier--Application 4903 date
1768 entered by Oliver Milligan --surveyed by Oliver Milligan
Whereas said Geo. Ice by his deed--12th June 1801--recorded in Records
Office 29 July 1801, unto Duncan McVicker Duncan McVicker for
four hundred thirty pounds 16 shillings and 10 pence sold to Jacob
Studebaker. (Signed) DUNCAN McVICKER
Witnesses: Wm. Cessa Abr. Leyman
3. David McVicker, Daniel McVicker, et al. Book G page 636 To all people
to whom it there presents We David McVicker and Eve his wife Daniel
McVicker and Margaret his wife and Peter Wertz all of Bedford Twp.
Whereas real estate of Peter Wertz of Twp. of Bedford Bedford Co.
(3 tracts McVicker purchased) One tract of James Maxwell and Thos.
Kinton--one tract of John Coxe and Charles Coxe--and the other tract of
James Burd Esq. (Signers) David McVicker, Eve McVicker
Witnesses: David Zimmer Daniel McVicker, Margaret McVicker
James Anderson Peter Wertz
4. Daniel McVicker to Jean Early Book K page 192 Recorded 5 February 1816
6 Sept. 1809 between Daniel McVicker, County of Bedford in Commonwealth
of Pa., and Margaret his wife--other part Jean Early of the County of
Bedford in Commonwealth aforesaid: Daniel McVicker sold for the
consideration \$10.00 paid by Jean Early--a certain lot situate in
Town of Clarksburgh in the County and State aforesaid No. 58 in the
Plan of said Town on N. side of Pine Street in said Town of
Clarksburgh of aforesaid County. Daniel McVicker
Margaret McVicker
5. David McVicker: Insolvency. Court of Common Pleas: Book 1, page 207
April term 1823--David McVicker had petition in court at last Jan.
term availing of the benefit of the Acts of Insolvency made for the
relief of insolvent debtors appearing in court and proving notice had
been given to his creditors agreeably to the order of court.
Trustees for the said David McVicker were Peter Wertz, Abraham Kerns.
6. Sheriff's Deed to Duncan McVicker Esq. Book 2 page 286
For a lot of ground situate in Town of Schellsburg on the Turnpike
adjacent Benj. Blymier--Blackburn, et al., with a 2 story frame house
stable and sold as property of Lindsay E. Esq. for \$300.

Land Grant [A00384]

A00384

4-26-35
(revised)

- I Land grant Book E page 528 George Ice to Duncan McVicker recorded July 29, 1801. This tract was owned by Oliver Milligan-- on application No. 4903-- 2nd Oct. 1768 entered by Oliver Milligan 250 A situate in White Oak Valley 12 miles west of Bedford joining Geo. Milligan there in Cumberland Co. now Bedford Co., was surveyed for Oliver Milligan, and the land at one point joined the land of John Taylor. Cumberland Co. extended west quite a distance.
- II Will Book 3 page 19. Alexander McVicker and wife Jane Napier Twp. Children: John, Duncan, dau. Mary Dannaker
Executor: James Taylor and son Duncan
Witnesses: John Taylor, and James McVicker
Aug. 18, 1832
- III Will Book 4 page 489 Harrison Twp., Bedford Co. John McVicker and wife Nancy. Issue mentioned in this will are as follows: Children 7--Alexander McVicker, Martha Jane Stuskey, William McVicker, Catharine Mitchell, Isabella McVicker, Margaret McVicker, Duncan McVicker.
Executor of estate: my brother Duncan
Witnesses: Charles Dannaker and David Patterson
Feb. 13, 1866
- IV Book V page 244 On Oct 2, 1842 Appointment of Sheriff of Bedford County and commissioned -- John McVicker
- V Will Book 5 page 104 George McVicker of Juniata Twp. Daughter Mary. (Wife, name not given) Feb. 27, 1873
Executor: Geo. Gordill
Witnesses: Geo. Gordill and James McVicker
- VI Will Book 5 page 412
Duncan McVicker Boro Schellsburg. Will drawn up Feb. 15, 1879. Death July 22, 1879. Probated Aug. 13, 1879.
Son George A. McVicker, grandson Winter D. Hamaker, granddau. and daughter Sara J. Hamaker.
Executor: Sarah Jane Hamaker
Witnesses: John C. Ealy Jr.
Espy Gallipher

First Duncan McVicker Sale, Book H page 655 [A00385]

A00385

5-6-25

First Duncan McVicker sale Book H page 655 1816.

McVicker to Studebaker (just notes on these transactions)

To whom these presents shall come I Geo. Ice of twp of Bedford now Napier--Application 4903 date 1768 entered by Oliver Milligan--surveyed by Oliver Milligan. Whereas said Geo. Ice by his deed-12th June 1801-recorded in records office 29 July 1801 unto Duncan McVicker? Duncan McVicker for four hundred thirty pounds 16 shilling and 10 pence sold to Jacob Studebaker. signed by Duncan McVicker

Witt, Wm. Cessa-Abr. Leyman.

Book G page 636 McVicker abd others to Wertz.

To all people to whom it there presents We David McVicker and Eve his wife-Daniel McVicker and Margaret his wife- and Peter Wertz all of Bedford twp. Whereas real estate of Peter Wertz of twp of Bedford co. (Three tracts McVicker purchased) One tract of James Maxwell and Thos. Kinton-One tract John Coxe and Charles Coxe- and the other tract of James Burd Esq.

Witt; David Zimmer James Anderson signers David McVicker Daniel " Margaret " Eve " Peter Wertz.

(It was this one that put me on hunt, for lot no 58)

Book K page 192 McVicker to Early

6 Sept. 1809 between Daniel McVicker county of Bedford in common wealth of Pa. and Margaret his wife--other part Jean Early of the co of Bedford in commonwealth aforesaid; Daniel McVicker received for the consideration \$10.00 paid by Jean Early--a certain lot situate in town of Clarksburgh in town of Clarksburgh in the county and State aforesaid no. in the plan of said town No. 58 on N. side of Pine Street in said town of Clarksburgh of aforesaid county.

Dan'l McVicker Margaret McVicker

Recorded 5th day of Feb. A. D. 1816.

Helen Hill -> JR (Bedford Co.) [[A00388]

Postmarked: Bedford, Pa., May 6, 7:20 AM 1935

A00388

MRS. HOWARD HILL
502 E. PENN ST.
BEDFORD, PA.

Mr. James McVicker:-

I simply am not able to get hold of those old church records, for some unknown reason, but I am not giving up. I shall pester the woman till she tires of me, and then maybe can get them to get rid of me Ha:

I was rummaging in the records of the Court of Common Pleas and found in book 1 pg 207 Apr. term 1823- where a David McVicker had petition court at last Jan term of the benefit of the acts of Insolvency made for the relict of Insolvent debtors appearing in court and proving that notice had been given to his creditors agreeably to the order of the court. Trustees for the said David McVicker were Peter Wertz- Abraham Kerns. I shall investigate of any will etc. on a David.

Also a Sheriff's deed Book 2 pg 286. as follows A deed to Duncan McVicker Esq. for a lot of ground situate in town of Schellsburg on the Turnpike adj. Benj. Blymier-Blackburn and others with 2 story frame house stable and sold as property of Lindsay E Esq. for \$300.

Will hear from me later,

Helen Hill

Helen Shaffer Hill -> JR [A00391-1]

Postmarked: Bedford, Pa., June 8, 1935, 7:30 A.M.

A00391-1

Bedford, Pa.,
June 7 1935.

Mr. James McVicker,
Iowa City, Iowa.

Dear Sir:-

Received your letter of the 5th, and I had all hopes of being able to produce church records, but nothing as yet. But I will take a drive Sunday and make another try at it.

I was rather disgusted with my self, that I cannot dig up more important information on McVicker, so I spent all after noon in the court house, and run the indexes just like the a b c's and found one item, that I am just sure Daniel McVicker was one of the missing sons. There are no wills for David or Daniel, but did find where David deceased 1833 (you have the note) but this is what I found in regards to my mystery town "Clarksburgh" and deals with Daniel. Book of Deeds H pg 1 pp Oct 2 1809 - Between Daniel McVicker of twp and co of Bfd. in commonwealth of Pa. and Margaret his wife one part, and John Fleming the other part. Sold tract land described "plantation" tract (excepting and deducting therefrom 20 A allowance being the lots of the Town of "Clarksburgh" according to plan of said town.) Containing 150-Acres 150 per. The same being part of a tract of land which was surveyed in pursuance of a warrant dated Feb. 10 1794 granted to Joseph Tomlinson, who by deed dated 19 Jan 1802 conveyed to above named Daniel McVicker the tract of by commonwealth of pa. Patent bearing date 29 Dec. 1808 granted to said Danile McVicker. I have sent you notes on the Tomlinson deed, and I notice in the deed it mentions Plantation, and that looks as thought it was the original homestead. So I cannot think otherwise, but that Daniel and David is about authentic as to the other sons.

I made investigation on the lots owners, of the town, and I found only a few recorded, so David must have gone into insolvency, and the other lot owners never recorded it as there was no town, it has fallen through. Well if you want a copy of the above deed, will do so, just write me.

Now as to the names of the people to whom I have been trying to get information is as follows;

Mrs. Laura Seifert--West Pitt St.,--Bedford, Pa.,
Mrs. Mary Oldham---Geistown, Pa. Cambria County.
Mr. George McVicker--Graham Ave, Windber, Pa.

Another note, in regards to the Geo. Ice transaction I picked up this little item at the end of the writing of deed, Book E pg 18 Millicen to Geo. Ice - At the end of this, after Ice certifies his signature - We and either of us do assign over all our rights titles demands and Interests of the within deed poll to DUNCAN MCVICKER or his heirs assigns and warrant and defends as witness our hands and seals this third day of July 1793.
witness - P. Alexander McVicker.

Helen Shaffer Hill -> JR [A00391-2]

A00391-2

Now that shows Milicken to Ice, and very peculiar about it shows P. Alexander McVicker as witness, and same time Duncan is the buyer. Then further on notes I have already mailed in Book E pg 528 another record of Ice to Duncan McVicker. And it is the same tract owned by Milicken (Milligan). But we find Alex. with initial before his name.

Could it not have been that the will of John McVicker and wife Nancy, was the youngest son? Hence the late date of his death 1866? We find Alexander died 1832--David 1833.

Well anything further will send along, as this has been the toughest case I ever had trying to piece this puzzle. And still I say I found two sons, and supposed town that never was realized. Not much wonder it did not become a town, as in these cold winter days, and on top of a hill as it is, it would surely get the nature's breezes.

Yours truly,

Mrs. Helen Shaffer Hill.

P.S. With all the McVicker notes, you will soon be able to start a Bedford court house in Iowa.

McVicker Data collected (Morriston, NJ) [A00407]

A00407

McVICKER DATA COLLECTED August 18, 1938, in MORRIS COUNTY, HALL OF RECORDS, MORRISTOWN, N.J.

Docket 1930 * Several papers re administration Estate James McVicker, deceased, of MENDHAM
 Surrogate's * Twp. No date of importance except payments of sums from Estate as follows:
 Office - * 1. Mentions land sold to William McVicker and Archibald McVicker, sons.
 Sept. 1805. * 2. Payment of legacy to Isabel (McVicker) Van Tuyl, daughter \$ 305.
 3. Cash paid to Catharine McVicker, testator's widow 100.
 4. ditto 412.
 5. Cash paid Margaret (McVicker) Leddel, daughter 566.
 6. To Archibald McVicker (son) - as per Will 798.
~~7. Cash paid widow Catharine~~ 7. ~~Catharine~~ To William McVicker - for his son James 25.
 8. Cash paid widow Catharine -
 9. To Agnes (McVicker) McMurtry wife of Robert McMurtry 811.
 Total about \$4000. Adms. were James Linn, Esq., Dr. William Leddel, and Robert McMurtry.

Docket 1920 Estate of Archibald McVicker, deceased 1805, administration applied for
 Surrogate's by Margaret Leddel. His brother Willima McVicker was later Admr. No
 Office - information in addition to above digest.

Docket 2013 - Estate of Catharine McVicker, deceased 2/21/1821 - of which Margaret
 (McVicker) Leddel was admrx. No information beyond what is given above,
 that she was the wife of James McVicker deceased 1800.

McVICKER DEEDS - U-300 -- V-320 -- W-177 -- U-214 -492 -- E-3-328-335 -
 Mortgage Book F-168 - also consulted, but there was little in them, except
 to verify what is contained in Deed Book RR p. 592 (or 598?), which was
 copied in full and appears on another sheet. All these deeds hark back to
 the same property, and all reserve certain rights therein to Margaret
 Leddel, during her widowhood.

Liber W - 177 - dated 11/5/1811 - William McVicker as Admr of the Estate
 of Archibald McVicker conveyed land to George Forsyth.

E-3-328--

Liber ~~F~~ ~~(of E)~~ E-3-328 - William McVicker in November 1829 conveyed to
 Margaret Leddel, and mentions that she was a daughter of James McVicker
 deceased, land in Mendham Twp., Morris County, N.J.

Liber-E-3-335 - 9/17/1831 - Daniel McVicker and wife Mary of Mendham -
 convey to Nicholas Arrowsmith - five equal undivided seventh parts of the
 real estate of Archibald McVicker deceased - land on road leading from
 Peapack to Mendham - same land as James McVicker deceased formerly owned,
 and it refers to a reservation out of it for Margaret Leddel, as long as she
 remained a widow, as it was provided for her in the Last Will and Testament
 of her father James McVicker deceased. The land was formerly conveyed by
 William McVicker to said Daniel McVicker.

- I assume that this Daniel was a son of William McVicker.

Mortgage Book F-168 - dated 5/15/1805 - William McVicker mortgaged land in
 Bernardsville, to William Steele, land near the former property of
 James McVicker deceased.

ABSTRACT OF DEED OF CONVEYANCE: DUNCAN McVICKER to MARGARET LIDDEL (LEDDLE, LEDEL).

Deed Book RR page 592 - Morris County, New Jersey. Dated November 9, 1825.

Parties: Duncan McVicker and Abigail, his wife, of Hanover Twp., Butler County, Ohio,
 parties of the first part, and Margaret Liddle (Liddel, Leddel) of Newark Twp.,
 Essex County, N.J., party of the second part. Consideration, \$640.

Conveys 2/7 part of land in Mendham Twp., Morris County, N.J., being part of land which
 belonged to Archibald McVicker, deceased, who died intestate and unmarried, the party of the
 first part, Duncan McVicker, being a brother of said Archibald McVicker, deceased
 containing 163.77 acres, reserving use of S.E. room upstairs of dwg house to Margaret Liddle
 (formerly Margaret McVicker) during her natural life, etc., as provided in the Will of her
 father James McVicker, deceased...also lott second 121.23 acres, etc., with assurances and
 covenants, etc. Signed by DUNCAN McVICKER and ABIGAIL, his wife, on Nov. 9, 1825.

Land Records

Somerset Co. NJ, Court records - Dirk P. DeYoung Report [A00410-1]

A004107

-/-

DATA GATHERED IN THE COUNTY COURT HOUSE SOMERSET COUNTY NEW JERSEY AUGUST 30, 1938,
BY DIRK P. DeYOUNG.

Deeds -

- D-184 9/8/1804 James McKain, of Butler Co. Ohio, conveyed to Griffith Morris, of Great Britain, now of Basking Ridge - and among other things it said: "Whereas James McKain, formerly of Somerset Co. N.J., died on or about May 15, 1795, owning 212 acres of land in Bernardstown - and whereas said James McKane dec'd left James McKane, William McKane, Jane McKane, Nellie McKane and Daniel McKane, children of said James McKane dec'd 1795" James McKane of Ohio quit-claims his interest in said land.
- A-94 6/25/1760 - John McCollum, Sr. of Basking Ridge, Yeoman, conveyed to John McCollum, Jr. 100 acres for 118 pounds.
Wit. Moses McCollum. (Signed) John Mackcallum.
- F-509 7/14/1811 Moses McCollum, as an executor, conveyed land in Bernardsville of the estate of a Whitaker.
- A-109 2/10/1767 - Bryant McCain conveyed to Margaret V. Powell, widow of Isaac Powell, all that tract of land Bryant McCain bought of Nicholas Powell and wife Eleanor. (Signed) Bryant McCain & Sarah McCain (wife)

Mortgages

- A-481 3/16/1775 - Richard McCain and Abigail his wife mortgaged land to Peter Schenk.
- A-503 12/2/1775 - Albert Johnson mortgaged land to Daniel McCain in Bernardsville.
- H-115 5/1/1812 - Cornelius McCulm, of Hillsborough Twp. mortgaged land to Henry W. Coleman. (This Cornelius was son of Hugh McCollum)
- B-269 Date omitted (approx. 1780) Henry Dine Domme LeChevalier Drouart, native of France, and Mary De Givrecourt, his wife, members of the nobility, gave a purchase money mortgage on land bought from Matthew McDowell of Bedminster, Somerset County, N.J. and David and Elizabeth Ayers, late Elizabeth McCollum, widow and relict of John McCollum dec'd, executors of the last Will and Testament of John McCollum, dec'd, David and Elizabeth Ayers were living in Northampton County, Pa. at time of conveyance.
- C-245 4/10/1802 - Nancy, widow of James McCain, dec'd, of Bernards Twp. conveyed to Griffith Morris, lately from Wales, for 120 pounds, her 1/3rd dower rights in land formerly her husband's.
- C-246 4/10/1802 - William McCain and Mary his wife, James McCain and Nellie his wife, conveyed to Griffith Morris, land of late father James McCain dec'd, same land as conveyed by his widow above.
- I-87 7/5/1758 - Thomas McConnell, North precinct of Somerset Co. N.J. and Susanna his wife, yeomen, conveyed to David Kirkpatrick - part of a tract conveyed to Thomas McConnell by Richard Pitery through his attorneys in 1755. (Note this deed was not recorded until after 1800.)

Somerset Co. NJ, Court records - Dirk P. DeYoung Report [A00410-2]

A00410-2

-2-

DATA GATHERED IN THE COUNTY COURT HOUSE SOMERSET COUNTY NEW JERSEY AUGUST 30, 1938

Deeds -

- S-294 9/18/1835 - Daniel McVicker and Mary his wife, of Bernards, Somerset Co. conveyed to Horace Van Kirk for \$800 - a tract of land partly in Morris and partly in Somerset Co. on the road leading from the Mendham Meeting House to Vealtown.
- I-87 4/1/1841 - Daniel McVicker without a wife (she died 1840), conveyed land in same locality as mentioned above. Joseph McVicker was a witness.
- E-540 8/2/1809 - Henry McCollum and Catharine his wife made a conveyance in Montgomery Twp., Somerset Co.
- F-62 6/16/1810 Moses McCollum and Rosanna his wife made a conveyance
- G-865 1814 - William McVicker conveyed land later conveyed by Daniel McVicker on road to Vealtown (Bernardsville). (Daniel was certainly the son of this William, for he conveys land in both Morris and Somerset Co. formerly owned by William McVicker.)
- D-53 1803 - Margaret Minor, late Margaret McCollm, with her husband Samuel Minor convey or release interest in land formerly owned by Hugh McCollum, to Henry McCollum (McCullum). (These were children of Hugh McCullum, dec'd 1794. He left 11 children.)
- M-13 3/1/1799 Dr. William McKissock and wife Margaret conveyed land in Pigstown to Hugh McCollum. (This was probably another son of Hugh McCollum, d. 1794.)
- D-57 2/4/1799 - Jene McCollum, of the Western Precinct of Somerset Co. N.J. quit-claims to Henry McCollum (her brother) her interest in the land formerly of her father Hugh McCollum, and in the deed it states: "Whereas Hugh McCollum of the same place, dec'd, deceased father of the aforesaid Jene McCollum died intestate, owning two tracts of land (48 acre tract and 20 acre tract) and whereas said Hugh McCollum left eleven children (four sons and seven daughters) and said Jene being one of the daughters of said Hugh McCollum, dec'd, and the heir to 1/15th part of his estate under the law, etc." she conveys her share to Henry McCollum.
(Signed) Jene X McCollum
mark

Trenton Will Vault -

- Envelope 369 R Somerset Co. Co., Pa. John McCollum Jr. d. 1769 - left children John and Margaret and wife Elizabeth who later married David Ayers and removed to Northampton
- Envelope 513-R Somerset Co. The Will of John McCollum, proved 1777 (he was the father of the John McCollum Jr. who d. 1769) refers to his sons Jacob and Moses, dau. Susanna, a grand-dau. m. John McDowell, a grandson Francis Rappard, and money due from James McCullum.

Culled from archives - wills - marriage records, etc. Hugh McCullum, of Monmouth Co. N.J. married Mary Campbell, of Monmouth Co. Apr. 11, 1748. Colonial Marriage Records. Hugh McCullum was a witness in Egga Harbor, Burlington Co., N.J. June 18, 1747 - to the Will of Roger Osborn - Lib.6 p.304 N.J.Wills.

Somerset Co. NJ, Court records - Dirk P. DeYoung Report [A00410-3]

A00410-3

-3-

DATA GATHERED IN THE COUNTY COURT HOUSE SOMERSET COUNTY NEW JERSEY AUGUST 30, 1938

New Jersey) In 1750 Hugh McCollum made the inventory of the estate of Samuel Vaughn,
 Archives -) dec'd, Monmouth Co. N.J. and later acted as administrator.
 Continued) -Lib. _____ p. 23, N.J.Wills, Trenton Will vault.

In 1760 Hugh McCollum was bondsman for the administrator of the estate of Joseph Evangame, Monmouth Co., Lib. 9, p. 409 - N.J.Wills.

In 1750 Hugh McCollum was the executor of the estate of Thos. McKettre - Monmouth Co., Lib. 8 p. 51 - N. J. Wills.

John McConnell was the witness to the will of Richard Clark, in Monmouth Co. N.J. in 1733 - Lib. B, p. 463, N.J. Wills.

James McConnell was mentioned in a Will in Monmouth Co. in 1742 - Lib.4,p.362,N.J.Wills.

Hugh McCollum is mentioned in 1742, Lib. D, p. 25, N.J. Wills, as one to whom money had been paid out of the estate of Meter McGloon, dec'd.

Jacob McCollum was a witness in Morris Co. in 1756 - Will of Patrick Donoho - Lib. F, p. 450. (This was probably Jacob, son of John, dec'd 1777. A Jacob McCollum died in Sussex Co. 1814, presumably this one, and presumably the one who served from Sussex in the Revolutionary War. I think he was too old to have been the father of Nancy McCollum, supposed to have married Duncan McVicker. Outside of Jacob McCollum, died in Sussex County, 1814, there are no other early McCollums whose estates are probated there.

Thomas McConnell, of Somerset Co. N.J. married Susanna McCane Dec. 23, 1747, New Jersey Colonial Marriages. (Their daughter Jean (JOAN), apparently an older child, married to Duncan McVicker, could have been old enough to have had children as early as 1765.)

John McConnell, of Monmouth Co. married Sarah Russel, Oct.26,1752-N.J.Colonial Marriages.

Ann McColm, of Middlesex Co. married Wm. Ford, Dec.29, 1762.-N.J.Col. Marriage Records.

John McColm, of Somerset, m. Mary Berndrau Jan. 13, 1768, -N.J. Colonial Records.

James McColum, of Somerset, married Elizabeth Parker, Feb. 2, 1750. - New Jersey Colonial Marriage Records.

Cornelius McCollum, of Somerset, married Rebecca Leeds, Nov. 16, 1785.- N.J. Colonial Records. (Cornelius was one of the 11 children of Hugh McCollum, d. 1794.)

John McCollum, of Monmouth Co., was owing money to Archibald Campbell (son of Lord Niel Campbell) May 12, 1702. Vol. 21, p. 147, N. J. Archives.

These McCollums appear to have come to New Jersey via Monmouth County, and emigrated from there to Somerset County, as other families did. The same for the McConnells, who were early in Monmouth. There was a Scotch migration to Monmouth County prior to 1700 - and a later one to Somerset County about 1720 - where the Scotch settlement was around Basking Ridge - just South of the Dutch settlement at Bedminster. The old Dutch church and the old Scotch church of that region are only a few miles apart - the Dutch church North of the Scotch Presbyterian church.

Somerset Co. NJ, Court records - Dirk P. DeYoung Report [A00410-4]

A00410-4

- 4 -

DIRK P. DeYOUNG'S REPORTS

(Envelope - Liber 514 R: Somerset County Wills:
Office, Secretary of State, Trenton, New Jersey)

(LAST WILL AND TESTAMENT OF THOMAS McCONNELL.)

"In the name of God Amen, the fifteenth day of January one thousand seven hundred and seventy seven, I, Thomas McConnil of Bernards Township and County of Somerset and Province of East Jersey, being sick and weak in body, but of perfect ^(mind and memory) minded memory, thanks be given unto God, therefore calling to mind the mortality of my body and knowing that it is appointed for all men once to die, do make and ordain this my last will and testament, principally and first of all I give and recommend my soul to God who gave it to me, and my body I recommend to the earth to be buried in a Christian like and decent manner at the discretion of my executors, nothing doubting that I shall receive the same again at the general Resurrection through the mighty power of God, and as touching such worldly estate as it has pleased God to bless me with in this life I give and dispose of the same in the following manner and form. Imprimis It is my willthat in the first place all my just debts and funeral charges be paid.

Item: I give and bequeath unto Susannah, my beloved wife, the use and profits of the house and plantation on which I now live upon during her natural life or as long as she remains my widow, upon the condition of her maintaining my daughter, Susannah who has not the exercise of her reason and also to bring up my daughter, Catharine, and if my wife should marry again, she is still to have the use and profits of the place to maintain the children as aforesaid, and I also give and bequeath unto my wife for the use aforesaid, all my moveable estate that remains after my debts are paid except three cows and twelve sheep, which are hereafter mentioned as legacies.

Item: I give and bequeath unto my son, Hugh McConil, two cows and six sheep.

Item: I give and bequeath unto my cousin, Francis McConil, one cow and six sheep.

Item: It is my will, and I do hereby order that after my wife's decease, that my plantation and moveable estate that shall remain after her decease, I give and bequeath unto my sons, James, Andrew, Hugh and Robert, and my daughter Joan (JOAN), the wife of Duncan McVicker and my daughter Catharine, and to their heirs and assigns forever to be equally divided between them upon condition of their maintaining my daughter Susannah equally between them as long as she lives. And it is my will and I do hereby order that if either of my sons or daughters should die before that they come of age or have lawful issue their part shall be equally divided between the surviving brothers and sisters or their heirs.

And I do hereby ordain, constitute and appoint my trusty friend, James McVicker and Robert Helms, the executors of this my last will and testament in witness whereof I have hereunto set my hand and seal the day and year first above written.

Thomas McConil his
x
mark

(Witnesses
David Kirkpatrick
Hugh Kirkpatrick
John Roy

Robert Helm renounced as Executor 9 June 1777.
Letters as sole Executor granted to James McVicker 9 June 1777.)

N.B. There were sons and daughters mentioned not of age, although he was married in 1747; it is presumed from that that Jean or Joan - who was married - must have been among the older children, as she was married. And even though not of age, if married her husband would have been her lawful guardian at that time.

Apparently, Susanna and Catharine were the two daughters not of age and there were two or more sons not of age in 1777 - which puts Joan among the three older children - if not the oldest - hence born about 1748-50 - and as girls married frequently then at 15 and 18 - old enough to have been the mother of James McVicker born 1768 (1768-1852). And rather too old to have been marrying Duncan McVicker - as late as 1778.

Deed book RR p. 592 [A00414-1]

Deed Book RR p. 592	A00414-1 ("Spelling same as in the deed - ") DUNCAN MC VICKER to MARGARET LIDDEL
Morris County, New Jersey	<p>This indenture made this ninth day of November in the year of our Lord, one thousand eight hundred and twenty-five, between Duncan Mc Vicker and Abigail, his wife, of the Township of Hanover in the County of Butler in the State of Ohio, of the first part, and Margaret Liddle of the Township of Newark, in the County of Essex, in the state of New Jersey, of the second part: WITNESSETH -- that the said parties of the first part for and in consideration of the sum of six hundred and forty dollars good and lawful money of the United States of America, to them in hand paid at, and, before the ensealing and delivery of these presents the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged -- both granted, bargained, sold, aliened, enfeoffed, conveyed and confirmed and by these presents do give, grant, bargain, sell, alien, enfeoff, convey and confirm to the said party of the second part, and to her heirs and assigns for ever a two seventh part, being two equal and undivided two seventh shares of certain tracts or lots of land and premises herein, after particularly described situate lying and being in the Township of Mendham in the County of Morris in the State of New Jersey the same tracts or lots of land and premises, being a part of certain tracts or lots of land and premises which belonged to Archibal Mc Vicker, deceased, who died intestate unmarried and the party of the first part being a brother of the said Archibal Mc Vicker, deceased, is one of the heirs of the said deceased which said tracts or lots of land and premises lying aforesaid is butted and bounded as follows, to wit</p> <p>lott first :</p> <p>(Discription of property)</p> <p>containing one hundred and sixty-three acres and seventy-seven hundredths of an adre of land the, some more or less, saving, ex-</p>

Deed book RR p. 592 [A00414-2]

A00414-2

DUNCAN McVICKER TO MARGARET LIDDEL (page 2)

cepting, reserving allways the use of the South East room up-
stairs being the front room of the dwelling house, or said pre-
mises to Margaret Liddle, late Margaret Mc Vicker during all the
days of her natural life with gree egress and regress to and from
said room by entering any of the doors of said dwelling house, and
passing through the entry of said house and the stairs therein to
and from said room together also with the priveledge of laying fire
wood near the said dwelling house, also the priveledge of taking
water from the spring or springs or any other place on said pre-
mises above described. Inasmuch as the room aforesaid was left to
the said Margaret Liddle, formerly Margaret Mc Vicker in the dwell-
ing house of aforesaid by the last will and testament of James Mc
Vicker his (Duncan's) father deceased without any interruptions
whatsoever to the said Margaret Liddel or to those she may appoint
to occupy or possess and enjoy said room and others so reserved as
aforesaid in her the said Margaret Liddles absence from the same,
lott second beginning :(Discription)
..... containing one hundred and twenty one acres and twenty
three hundredths of an acre of land be the same more or less. --
Together with with all and singular the hereditaments and appur-
tenances thereunto belonging or in any wise appertaining and the
reversion and reversions remainder and remainders rents, issues
and profits thereof and all the estate right title interst, claim
or demand whatsoever of the said parties of the first part either
in law or equity of, in and to the above bargained premises with
the said hereditaments and appurtenances. To have and to hold two
equal and undivided two seventh shares of the said tracts or lots
of land and premises above discribed to the said party of the
second part -- her heirs and assigns, forever (excepting and re-
serving always as heretofore before excepted) and the said Dun-
can Mc Vicker doth for himself his heirs, executors and adminis-
trators covenant and grant to and with the said Margaret Liddel.

Deed book RR p. 592 [A00414-3]

A00414-3

DUNCAN McVICKER to MARGARET LIDDEL (page 3)

her heirs and assigns that he the said Duncan Mc Vicker hath not done, caused or suffered or procured to be done any act, matter or thing whereby the title of the said Margaret Liddel of, in and to the two equal and undivided two seventh shares of the above bounded and described tracts or lots of land and premises or any part thereof can or may changed, charged, altered or defeated in any way whatever. In witness whereof the said Duncan Mc Vicker hath hereunto set his hand and seal the day and year first above written and by the said Abegail, wife of the said Duncan Mc Vicker, who hath also hereunto set her hand and seal this -- day of in the year of our Lord One thousand eight hundred and twenty-five. Signed Sealed and Delivered in the presence of

Benjm. C. Chamberlin

Duncan Mc Vicker

(Seal)

(Seal)

Land Records

Hall of Records (Morriston, NJ) [A00416]

A00416	<p>Mc Vicker Data Collected Aug. 18, 1938, in Morris Co. Hall of Records, at Morristown N.J.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">-----</p>																		
<p>Docket 1930 Surrogate's Office - Sept, 1805.</p>	<p>Several papers re the administration of the estate of James Mc. Vicker dec'd, of Mendham twp. No date of importance except payments of sums as follows from estate: total abt. \$4000.</p> <table border="0"> <tr> <td>1. Mentions land sold to sons William and Archibald.</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>2. Payment of a legacy to Isabel van Tuyl -</td> <td style="text-align: right;">\$303.</td> </tr> <tr> <td>3. Cash paid to Catharine Mc. Vicker, testator's widow.</td> <td style="text-align: right;">100.</td> </tr> <tr> <td>4. ditto -</td> <td style="text-align: right;">412.</td> </tr> <tr> <td>5. Cash pd. Margaret Leddel</td> <td style="text-align: right;">666.</td> </tr> <tr> <td>6. To Archibald Mc. Vicker - as per will</td> <td style="text-align: right;">798.</td> </tr> <tr> <td>7. To William Mc. Vicker - for his son James -</td> <td style="text-align: right;">25.</td> </tr> <tr> <td>8. Cash pd. widow Catharine -</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>9. to Agnes - wife of Robert Mc Murtry -</td> <td style="text-align: right;">811.</td> </tr> </table> <p>Admrs. were James Linn Esq. Dr. William Leddel, and Robert Mc. Murtry.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">-----</p>	1. Mentions land sold to sons William and Archibald.		2. Payment of a legacy to Isabel van Tuyl -	\$303.	3. Cash paid to Catharine Mc. Vicker, testator's widow.	100.	4. ditto -	412.	5. Cash pd. Margaret Leddel	666.	6. To Archibald Mc. Vicker - as per will	798.	7. To William Mc. Vicker - for his son James -	25.	8. Cash pd. widow Catharine -		9. to Agnes - wife of Robert Mc Murtry -	811.
1. Mentions land sold to sons William and Archibald.																			
2. Payment of a legacy to Isabel van Tuyl -	\$303.																		
3. Cash paid to Catharine Mc. Vicker, testator's widow.	100.																		
4. ditto -	412.																		
5. Cash pd. Margaret Leddel	666.																		
6. To Archibald Mc. Vicker - as per will	798.																		
7. To William Mc. Vicker - for his son James -	25.																		
8. Cash pd. widow Catharine -																			
9. to Agnes - wife of Robert Mc Murtry -	811.																		
<p>Docket 1920 Surrogate's Office -</p>	<p>Estate of Archibald Mc. Vicker, dec'd 1805, admr. applied for by Margret Leddel. His brother William Mc. Vicker was later admr. No information in addition to above digest.</p>																		
<p>Docket 2013 -</p>	<p>Estate of Catharine Mc. Vicker - dec'd 2/21/1821 - of which Margaret Leddel was admr. No information beyond what is given above, that she was the wife of James Mc. Vicker dec'd 1805.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">-----</p>																		
	<p>Mc. Vicker deeds - U-300 - V-320 - W. 177 - U-214 - 492 - E-3-328-335 - Mortgage Book F-168 - also consulted, but there was little in them, except to verify what is contained in Deed -Bk. RR. p. 598, which was copied in full and appears on another sheet. All these deeds hark back to the same property, and all reserve certain rights therein to Margaret Leddel, during her widowhood.</p>																		
	<p>Liber W-177 -dated 11/5/1811 - Wm. Mc Vicker, as admr of the estate of Archibald Mc Vicker conveyed land to Geo. Forsyth.</p> <p>Liber - E-3-328 William Mc. Vicker, in Nov. 1829, conveyed to Margaret Leddel, and mentions that she was a dau. of James Mc. Vicker, dec'd, land in Mendham twp. Morris Co. N.J.</p> <p>Liber E-3-335 - 9/17/1831 - Daniel Mc. Vicker and wife Mary of Mendham - convey to Nicholas Arrowsmith - five equal undivided seventh parts of the real estate of Archibald Mc. Vicker dec'd -land on road leading from Peapack to Mendham - same land as James Mc Vicker dec'd formerly owned, and it refers to a reservation out of it for Margaret Leddel, as long as she remained a widow, as it was provided for her in the last will and testament of her father James Mc Vicker dec'd. The land was formerly conveyed by William Mc. Vicker to said Daniel Mc. Vicker.</p> <p>I assume that this Daniel was a son of William Mc. Vicker.</p>																		
	<p>Mortgage book F-168 -dated 5/15/1805 - William Mc Vicker mortgaged land in Bernardville, to William Steele, land near the former property of James Mc. Vicker dec'd.</p>																		

Land Records

Hall of Records (Morriston, NJ) [A00417-1]

A00417-1	<p>Data gathered in the County Court House Somerset Co., N.J. August 30th, 1938. By Dirk P. De Young.</p> <p>-----</p>
Deeds -	
D-184	<p>9/8/1804 James McKian, of Butler Co, Ohio conveyed to Griffith Morris, of Great Brittain, now of Basking Ridge - and among other things it said "whereas James Mc Kain, formerly of Somerset Co. N.J. died on or about May 15, 1795, owning 212 acres of land in Bernardstown - and whereas said James Mc Kane dec'd left James Mc Kane, William Mc Kane, Jane Mc Kane, Nellie Mc Kane and Daniel Mc Kane, children of said James Mc Kane dec'd 1795" James Mc Kane of Ohio quit-claims his interest in said land.</p>
A-94	<p>6/25/1760 - John Mc Collum, Sr. of Basking Ridge, Yeoman, conveyed to John Mc Collum, Jr. 100 acres for 116 pounds.</p> <p>Wit. Moses Mc Collum, (Signed) John Mackcallum.</p>
F- 509	<p>7/14/1811 Moses Mc Collum, as an executor, conveyed land in Bernardsville of the estate of a Whitaker.</p>
A-109	<p>2/10/1767 - Bryant Mc Cain conveyed to Margaret V. Powell, widow of Isaac Powell, all that tract of land Bryant Mc Cain bought of Nicholas Powell and wife Eleanor.</p> <p>Signed -Bryant Mc Cain & Sarah Mc Cain (wife)</p>
Mortgages	
A-481 -	<p>3/16/1775 - Richard Mc Cain and Abigail his wife mortgaged land to Peter Schenk.</p>
A-503	<p>12/2/1775 - Albert Johnson mortgaged land to Daniel Mc Cain in Bernardsville.</p>
H-115	<p>5/1/1812 - Cornelius Mc Culm, of Hillsborough twp. mortgaged land to Henry W. Coleman. (This Cornelius was son of Hugh Mc Collum)</p>
B-269	<p>date omitted (approx 1780) Henry Dine Domme Le Chevalier Drouart, native of France, and Mary De Givrecourt his wife, members of the nobility, give a purchase money mortgage on land bought from Matthew Mc Dowell of Bedminster, Somerset Co. N.J. and David and Elizabeth Ayers, late Elizabeth Mc Collum, widow and relict of John Mc Collum dec'd, executors of the last will and testament of John Mc Collum, ec,d. David and Elizabeth Ayers were living in Northampton Co. Pa. at time of conveyance.</p>
C- 245	<p>4/10/1802 - Nancy, widow of James Mc Cain dec'd, of Bernarda twp. conveyed to Griffith Morris, lately from Wales, for 110 pounds, her 1/3rd dower rights in land formerly her husband's.</p>
C-246	<p>4/10/1802 - William Mc Cain and Mary his wife, James Mc Cain and Nellie his wife, conveyed to Griffith Morris, land of late father James Mc Cain dec'd - same land as conveyed by his widow above.</p>
I-87	<p>7/5/1758 - Thomas Mc Connell, north precinct of Somerset Co. N.J. and Susanna his wife, yeomen, conveyed to David Kirkpatrick - part of a tract conveyed to Thos Mc Connell by Richard Pitery through his attorneys in 1755. (Note this deed was not recorded until after 1800)</p>

Hall of Records (Morriston, NJ) [A00417-2]

S-394 A00417-2	9/18/1835, <u>Daniel Mc. Vicker and Mary his wife</u> , of Bernards, Somerset Co. conveyed to <u>Horace van Kirk</u> for \$800 - a tract of land partly in Morris and partly in Somerset Co. on the road leading from the <u>Menham Meeting house</u> to Vealtown.	2
I-87	4/1/1841 - <u>Daniel Mc Vicker</u> without a wife, conveyed land in same locality as mentioned above. <u>Joseph Mc Vicker</u> was a witness.	
E- 540	8/2/1809 - Henry Mc Collum and Catharine his wife made a conveyance in Montgomery twp. Somerset Co.	
F-62	6/16/ 1810 Moses Mc Cullum and Rosanna his wife made a conveyance	
G-863	1814 - <u>William Mc. Vicker</u> conveyed land later conveyed by <u>daniel Mc. Vicker</u> on road to Vealtown (Bernardsville). (Daniel was certainly the son of this William, for he conveys land in both Morris and Somerset Co. formerly owned by William)	
D-53 -1803	Margaret Minor, late Margaret Mc Colm, with her husband Samuel Minor convey or release interest in land formerly owned by Hugh Mc Cullum, to Henry Mc Cullum. (These were children of Hugh Mc. Cullum, dec'd 1794. He left eleven children)	
M-13	3/1/1799 Dr. William Mc Kissock and wife Margaret conveyed land in Pigstown to Hugh Mc Collum. (This was prob. another son of Hugh Mc Collum, d. 1794)	
D-57	2/4/1799 - Jene Mc Collum, of the Western Precinct of Somerset Co. N.J. quit-claims to Henry Mc Collum (her brother) her interest in the land formerly of her father Hugh Mc Collum, and in the deed it states: "Whereas Hugh Mc Collum of the same place dec'd, deceased father of the aforesaid Jene Mc Collum died intestate, owning two tracts of land (48 acre tract and a 20 acre tract) and whereas said Hugh Mc Collum left eleven children (four sons and seven daughters) and said Jene being one of the daughters of said Hugh Mc Collum dec'd and the heir to 1/15th part of his estate under the law, etc. " she conveys her share to Henry Mc Collum. my Signed Jene X Mc Collum mark	

Trenton Will Vault -		
Envelope 369 R Somerset Co.	John Mc Collum Jr. d. 1769 - left children John and Margaret and wife Elizabeth who later married David Ayers and removed to Northampton Co. Pa.	
Envelope 513-R Somerset Co.	The will of John Mc Collum, proved 1777 (he was the father of John Mc Collum Jr who d. 1769) refers to his sons <u>Jacob</u> and Moses dau. Susanna, a grand-dau m. John Mc Dowell, a grandson Francis Rappard, and money due from James Mc Cullum.	

Culled from digest of N.J. archives - wills - marriage recorss, etc.	Hugh Mc Cullum, of Monmouth Co. N.J. married Mary Campbell, of Monmouth Co Apr. 11, 1748. Colonial Marriage records.	
	Hugh Mc. Cullum was a wit in Egga Harbor, Burlington Co. N.J. June 18, 1747 - to the will of Roger Osborn Lib. 6 p. 304 N.J. wills.	

Hall of Records (Morriston, NJ) [A00417-3]

N. J.
Archives -
Continued
(Aug. 30,
1938)

A00417-3

In 1750 Hugh Mc Collum made the inventory of the estate of Samuel Vaughn dec'd, Monmouth Co. N.J. and later acted as administrator. Lib. p. 23 N.J. wills. Trenton will vault.

3

In 1760 Hugh Mc Collom was bondsman for the administrator of the estate of Joseph Evangame, Mon. Co. Lib. 9, p. 409 - N.J. wills.

In 1750 Hugh Mc Collum was the executor of the estate of Thos. Mc Kettre - Mon. Co. Lib. 8 p. 51 - N.J. wills.

John Mc Connell was the witness to the will of Richard Clark, in Monmouth Co. N.J. in 1733 - Lib. B. p. 463, N.J. Wills.

James Mc Connell was mentioned in a will in Monmouth Co. in 1742 - Lib. 4, p. 362, N.J. wills.

Hugh Mc Collum is mentioned in 1742, Lib. D. p. 25 N.J. wills as one to whom money had been paid out of the estate of Meter Mc Gloon, dec'd.

Jacob Mc Collum was a wit in Morris Co. in 1756 - will of Patrick Donoho - Lib. F. p. 450. (This was prob. Jacob, s. of John, dec'd 1777. A Jacob Mc Collum d. in Sussex Co. 1814, presumably this one, and presumably the one who served from Sussex in the Rev. War. I think he was too old to have been the father of Nancy Mc Collum, supposed to have married Duncan Mc Vicker. Outside of Jacob Mc Collum, d. in Sussex Co. 1814, there are no other early Mc Cullums whose estates were probated there)

Thomas Mc Connell, of Somerset Co. N.J. married Suasna Mc Cane Dec. 23, 1747, N.J. Colonial Marriages. (Their dau. Jean, apparently an older child, married to Duncan Mc Vicker, could have been old enough to have had children as early as 1765)

John Mc Connell, of Monmouth Co. married Sarah Russel, Oct. 26, 1752 - N.J. Colonial Marriages.

Ann Mc Colm, of Middlesex Co. married William Ford, Dec. 29, 1762, N.J. Colonial Marriage records.

John Mc Colm, of Somerset, m. Mary Berndrau Jan 13, 1768. N.J. Colonial records.

James Mc Colum, of Somerset, married Elizabeth Parker, Feb. 2, 1750. N.J. Colonial Marriage records.

Cornelius Mc. Collum, of Somerset, married Rebecca Leeds, Nov. 18, 1785. N.J. Colonial records. (Cornelius was one of the eleven children of Hugh Mc Collum, d. 1794.

John Mc Collum, of Monmouth Co. was owing money to Archibald Campbell (son of Lord Niel Campbell) May 12, 1702. Vol. 21, p. 147 N.J. Archives.

These Mc Collums appear to have come to N.J. via Monmouth Co. and migrated from there to Somerset Co. as other families did. The same for the Mc Connells, who were early in Monmouth. There was a Scotch migration to Monmouth prior to 1700 - and a later one to Somerset Co. about 1720 - where the Scotch settlement was around Basking Ridge - just south of the Dutch settlement at Bedminster. The old Dutch church and the old Scotch church of that region are only a few miles apart - the Dutch ch. north of the Scotch Pres.

Will book 4, pg 489 Bedford PA [A00476-1]

A00476-1

4-26-35

Will book 4 page 489 Harrison township. Bedford co.,

John McVicker and wife Nancy. Issue mentioned in this will are as follows: Children 7- Alexander McVicker-Martha Jane Stuckey William McVicker-Catharine Mitchell-Isabella McVicker-Margaret McVicker-Duncan McVicker.

Exc. of estate my brother Duncan.
Witt: Charles Dannaker and David Patterson
Feb. 13 1866

Will book 5- page 104

George McVicker of Juniata township.
Daughter Mary. (Wife name not given) Feb. 27 1873.
Exc. Geo. Gordill
Witt: " " and James McVicker.

Will book 3 page 19

Alexander McVicker and wife Jane Napier township/
Children John-Duncan- dan Mary Dannaker.
Exc. James Taylor and son Duncan
Witt: John Taylor- and James McVicker.
Aug. 18 1832

Will book 5 page 412

Duncan McVicker Boro Schellsburg. Will drawn up Feb. 15 1879- Death July 22 1879- Probated Aug. 13 1879.
Son George A McVicker- Grandson Winter D.Hamaker grand dau. and daughter Sara J.Hamaker.
Exc. Sarah Jane Hamaker
Witt John C. Ealy jr.
Espy Gallipher.

Book V pg 244 On Oct. 2 1842 Appointment of Sheriff of Bedford county, and commissioned- John McVicker.

In reference to the land grant I gave just a few details of, I copied a little more of it. Book E pg 528 George Ice to Duncan McVicker, recorded July 29 1801. This tract was owned by Oliver Milligan- on application No. 4903-2nd Oct. 1768 entered by Oliver Milligan 250 A situate in white oak valley 12 miles west of Bedford joining Geo.Milligan there in Cumberland Co, now Bedford Co.was surveyed for Oliver Milligan, and the land at one point joined the land of John Taylors.

Can see by this land grant, that Cumberland co extended west quite a distance.

Will book 4, pg 489 Bedford PA [A00476-2]

A00476-2

Will Book 3 page 19: Alexander McVicker and wife Jane (Taylor) Napier Twp
 Children: John, Duncan, daughter Mary Dannaker
 Executor: James Taylor and son Duncan
 Witnesses: John Taylor, James McVicker
 (Alexander died 1832; a ^{James}bove is not the same McVicker apparently who settled in Monongalia County, Va.

Will Book 4 page 489: John McVicker and wife Nancy (_____)
 Harrison Twp., Bedford County
 Issue mentioned in this will: Alexander McVicker, Martha Jane (McVicker) Stuckey, William McVicker, Catharine (McVicker) Mitchell, Isabella McVicker, Margaret McVicker, Duncan McVicker--7 names.
 Executor of estate: my brother Duncan
 Witnesses: Charles Dannaker, David Patterson
 Date Feb. 13, 1866
 This John McVicker was a son of Alexander McVicker (1773-1832) and brother of Duncan McVicker (1799-1879)

Book 5 page 244: On Oct 2, 1842, appointment of John McVicker as Sheriff of Bedford County and commission issued to him
 This John McVicker is the same John McVicker as in the case of the maker of the will in the entry last above set out

Will Book 5 page 244: George McVicker of Juniata Twp
 Daughter, Mary; wife, _____ name not given
 Executor George Gordill
 Witnesses: George Gordill and James McVicker
 Date Feb. 27, 1873

Will Book 5 page 412: Duncan McVicker Boro Schellsburg
 Will drawn up Feb. 15, 1879 Death July 22, 1879
 Son, George A. McVicker (Sometime Auditor of Polk County, Iowa, and later City Treasurer of Des Moines, Iowa)
 Grandson, Winter D. Hamaker
 Granddaughter, (Ida Rosanna Hamaker)
 Daughter, Sarah J. Hamaker
 Executrix, Sarah Jane Hamaker
 Witnesses: John C. Ealy Jr., Espy Gallipher
 (This Duncan McVicker is the Duncan McVicker (1799-1879) son of Alexander McVicker (1773-1832)

The earliest McVicker will is that of Alexander McVicker and Wife Jane (Taylor) probated 1832--Will Book 3 page 19

Joseph Tomlinson of Allegheny County Md. on Feb. 10, 1794, sold to Daniel McVicker for \$200 tract of 200 acres on Dry Ridge including Glade Road in Bedford County, deed drawn up January 19, 1802, recorded Feb. 1805. Book F page 498

Book Q pages 301-2 John Tod to David McVicker
 Attest: A. McVicker
 Land contract and in the nature of a mortgage recorded Nov. 1822

History of Bedford County page 368:
 John McVicker was an early resident. His father was David McVicker, one of the early settlers on the Pike. Page 382: Duncan McVicker from New Jersey was an early resident on what is now the Baker farm. Administration Bond, Estate of David McVicker, dated Feb. 18, 1833, and names David McVicker of Napier Township; bondsmen, James Taylor, John Metzger, and Solomon Metzger. No other record of death of David.

Geo's Bonnett
Records

02300

Geo. See -
to
Dunham W. Wickes

To all people to whom these presents shall come I George See of the Township of Bedford in the County of Bedford and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania send greeting Whereas an application number 4903 was on the Second day of April one thousand seven hundred and sixty eight entered by Oliver Milligan in the proper Land office of the then Province of Pennsylvania for two hundred and fifty acres of Land situate in White Oak Valley twelve miles west of Bedford, joining George Milligan, there in Cumberland & Bedford County for pursuance of which application there was surveyed to the said Oliver Milligan the following described Tract of Lands Beginning at a Chestnut, thence by Lands of George Milligan North fifty nine degrees West two hundred and fifty three purchase to a post, thence by High Rock Ridge North twenty seven degrees East one hundred and thirty five purchase to a White Oak, and North thirty degrees East ninety purchase to a post - thence by Lands of John Taylor South Sixty degrees East two hundred and fifty one purchase to a Spanish oak thence by Mills Mountain South thirty two degrees West one hundred and fifty eight purchase to a chestnut oak and South eighteen degrees West eighty purchase to the Beginning Containing three hundred and thirty eight acres and thirty five perch and allowance of Six per Cent for Roads &c as in and by the said recited application and draught of Survey reference being thereunto had will more fully appear. And Whereas the said Oliver Milligan, by his Deed Poll dated the nineteenth day of October one thousand seven hundred and eighty nine for the Consideration therein mentioned did Grant Bargain and Sell all the above described Tract of Land and premises with the appurtenances, unto the said George See and to his heirs and assigns for ever. Now know ye that I the said George See for and in Consideration of the Sum of two hundred and twenty pounds Lawful Money of Pennsylvania to me in hand paid by Dunham W. Wickes at

Bedford Co. PA; Deed book E, page 528 [A00719-2]

9
 at and before the enrolling and delivery of these presents, the Receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged have granted bargained and sold and these presents do grant bargain and sell, also Release and Confirm unto the said Duncan McVicker his heirs and assigns the following described Tract of Lands, it being part of the above recited Groat
 Beginning at the Chestnut as above thence South fifty nine degrees West two hundred and fifty three purchase to a post thence South twenty seven degrees East one hundred and thirty five purchase to a Whit oak thence thirty degrees East ninety purchase to a post thence by John Taylors land South Sixty degrees East one hundred and forty six purchase to a post thence by part of the same Tract sold to John Miller South thirty two degrees West one hundred and three purchase to a post, and South fifty two degrees East one hundred and five purchase to a post thence by Wices mountain South thirty two degrees West forty eight purchase to a Spanish oak and South eighteen degrees West eighty purchase to the Beginning Containing two hundred and twenty two acres and thirty five purchase, and allowance of six feet for Roads &c together with all and singular the Improvements Hereditaments and appurtenances there to belonging or in any wise appertaining To have and to hold the last and above described Tract of Lands and premises with the appurtenances unto the said Duncan McVicker his heirs and assigns, Subject to the payment of the remainder of purchase money fees taxes or assessments due or to become due to the Common wealth of Pennsylvania for the same to the only proper use and behoof of the said Duncan McVicker his heirs and assigns for ever And the said George See for himself his heirs executors and administrators doth Covenant Promise and agree to and with the said Duncan McVicker and his heirs assigns that he the said George See and his heirs the above mentioned tract of Land premises hereby granted with the appurtenances unto the said Duncan McVicker his heirs and assigns against him the said George See and his heirs and against all and every other person or persons lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof shall and will warrant and for ever defend by their persons Ino Writs whereof I have the said George See have hereunto set my hand and seal this twentieth day of June in the year of our one thousand eight hundred and one

Sealed and Delivered
 in the presence of
 Anon Norton
 Jno Scott

Received on the day of the date the foregoing Deed Poll from the above named Duncan McVicker two hundred and twenty Friends in full of the Considerations herein mentioned
 Witness
 George See
 Jno Scott

Bedford County Pa On the Twentieth day of June in the year of our Lord one thousand eight hundred and one before me one of the associate Judges in and for Bedford County came George See and acknowledged ^{with full} the Deed Poll to be his Act and Deed and desired it to be recorded as such. Witness my hand and seal this day and you above written

Recorded and Compared with the original 29th Day of July A.D. 1801
 Jno Scott
 Jacob Bonnell
 Recorder

Compiled by James B. McVicker

<http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~mcvicker/>